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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTJGATION

THISCNASElORIGINATEDAT NEW YORK 1634 ~ NY . FuE NO. 6514603 MW
REPOR‘I"MAD!AT .+ . | DATEWHEN MADE PERIOD FOR .REPORT MADEBY . . ,_,.;;_{ s BT e
Rk SR 12/ 21/’*5 ) 1‘]7%_’39}&5 | FARCLD V. XENNEDY . .. -
}*rm.l - i T li"\_ DR L B CHAMOF% WATIOH%
: mmm GREGORI smvzamsm, was; et al ., | Espxommu 18 UNCLASS
* Clasifind j B

Lﬁqopﬂs OF FACTS:

, Tqynibfrs INCe ALEXANDERYKORAL survaillpnoe reflects no significant
activity. Physical surv‘s e of RAYIFISON indicates contact with .
FRANR/DUTTO and VERONA ELYHARDY, ¥rim Communist., RAY ELSON temp-

‘cial information re PAULINBYROGERS set/out, Selective Service in-

N -~
- (.‘(“"J

'as a Communist and pbh-Communist, No activities of significance re
vealed by surveillance;!? nforcation re contacts of BEBIL%KM{N

qif ' - PERS QN &cmnsmw, "
Inte?v{‘{a i o, Ly dad in,"ome Te he Activities
repq ;,ed. Identity of ﬁ JUHES set cut. *Kesults of visit with

ROWDER reported aud infarwation re reorganization of "WORLD

orari_y employed NFCL, nfi ential Iniorant rw conversation

between RAY and ondXFANNY, which men , JACK™ er information
from Confidential ormant reported ty of VERONA DANIEL
R

HARDY and background set out, ARE’ MN is engaging in regular
business activities, as reflected by surveillance and confidential
informant. Background of _MICHAEINGREENBERG reported, GREENBERG has
residence in New York City, wherd e resides, and where he has
been recently seen. GREENREHG's present employment unknowne Finan-%

formation on NITHAELXENDEL reported, ENDEIMAN is reported both

supplied by Confidentia ormant, set out, LAUCHLINACURR

.ceived passport 12/12/iS for European travel for busirdds purposes,
. He is attempting to ook passage on QUEEN ELIZABETH, 12/29/45, or

on another ship, 1/14/46, Surveillance r t3 he spends time at u)
office, home and making business contacts 0 signifigant activityk .
noted, Information relati.f to departura™of WILLARD Z. ' Es

forth, Background of JOH
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“Report of Special’ Agent FLOYD L JONES,_
Iashington, D. C-, 12/18/h5.

Report of Special Lgent HAROLD V. KENNEDY, made
at New York City, 12/lh/h5o NS
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=i i OniPage §7 of the ;hypnr:.tm statenent glvm_
regory .she Teferred to a meeting at thé home of FREDERICK “%°
: (FIEID, 16 West Twelfth Street, New Tork City. :Bhe sta ‘&d '
bAg mhold‘in‘%he spring of 1945." ‘At the time ' :
_ VANDERBILT FIEID was not at home bntmamm, COL, JOHN mmms,
" ,,md m EISON were preaant ?hou € '
;i»Spocial ‘Agent Joseph 'au'vey,%og"ctha'r'vith
_ Agents Richard H, Senter and Robert G. Boes, were assigned to & nrvdl-
" lance of the premises at 16 West Twelfth Strest on April 18, 1945 Por - -
the purpose of locating FREDERICKVANDERBILT FIELD, who at that time m
~ contemplating leaving for the San Franoisco conrorenco. At 2300 P M, -
- on that day BARL BROWIER was observed entering the preaises at 16 West
. Twelfth Straot. At 2415 P, two unidentified women and an Army Major
. entered the premises. The Major was wearing the insignia of the Seoond g
. =. Servios Command,’ Finance Division, ;coording to Spacm Agent Bou. He
» fis descr:!.bed as .follon: S 3 R

Height |
= 'eigm . _;' . -1
- E I P L

B " character:!.sbics ety

’At 4:10 P.ll. EARI. BROHDER was obaemd leaving 16
west Tnlrbh Street. ' § few nimxtea 1ater the lny llajor and t-ho tw
nnidentiﬁ.ed wmen 1911:. s . ; ;

o

” T!n survsm.ance revealad that FBEEMCK me
FIEID was not at his home during that period of time, which is in agree- —f"
ment with the statement made by the informant, It is undoubtedly a ocon- .
firmation of the statement made by the informant, and also the persons =~ =
conferring with m BMDEB. were undoubtedly the poOple ’chat the in.fomaxxb

.-enbionedo ST Ty ;
: - 2 Rv
e/
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Thomas G. Spencer and Joseph M. Kelly concerning conversations had with

7" Gonfidential Informant GREGOHY from December 13 to Decesber 20, 19453 "

A
Ty

R B e T b T I N S L it B
" ‘elephone call from BAYFR who made a tentative arrangement to meet her * -
the late.-afternoon moer 14, 1945 for cocktails and a discussion of
o the affairs of the Ue Se Service and Shipping Corporation and World Tourist, -
LT . Ince The possibility of Baving GREGORY go to Washington for a meeting with
ST 308 of her former ecntacts was discussed., She stated that she is quite -
sure she could meet the SILVEMASTERS without arousing any undue suspicion
as to the purpose of her visit and remarked that on the occasion of her last
visit in December, 1944 to the home of the SILVERMASTERS, they extended a.
.7 standing invitation for her %o visit the SILVERMASTERS! residence whenever ’
_ she came to Washingtone .She stated that in the event that Agents desired
" her to proceed to Washington to see the SILVERMASTERS, she would be willing
to do 80, She was informed that it might be desirable sometime in the . -
future to have her go to Washington for the purpose of determining, if
‘ possible, the present activities of the SILVERMASTERS and she stated that
1 she would be willing to go any time she was instructed to do 80.

-4

- - The possibility of a mesting in the near future between GREGORY
and EARL BROWDER was also discussed, She stated that the recent atiespt ]
on the part of the Communist Party to infiltrate into the business affairs
of the U, S. Service and Shipping Corporation and World Tourist, Inc., would
give her an excellent excuse to see BROWDER and felt that she could do so |
on this basis without arousing any suspicion whatsoever of any real purpose
of a visit to see this individual, She was informed that 1t would be -
extremely desirstis to have a meeting between BROWDER and herself in the
very near future and that if such a meeting actually took place, it would
be beneficial to determine BROWDER!s attitude €owird the Communist Party
organization, whether he was still in contact with any of GREGORY's former
associates in the Russian Espionage System, BROWDER's. present occupation
and future plans and whatever else she could learn through general conversa-
tion about BROWDER's activities, In this connection, she stated that she
.7 would be willing to see BROVDER whenever she was instructed to do s0.

' However, later this same date, GREGORY advised that uider orders
from her physician, it was necessary for her to leave work and to proceed
SRR to her hotel where she was to remain for several days to recuperate from &
IR recent attack of influenza. Accordingly, she indicated she wuld be unable
to keep her tentative date with TED BAYER but would communicate with him
and attempt to make this meeting for sometime in the earlier part of the
following week. She also stated that she had received a phone call from

5
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"RAY_EISON and'she 15 to meet RAY ELSOH at.Iuchow's for dinner on b 'ilighé 4‘
i of December 17, 1945, She indicated that in the ‘event she is feeling - '
7. better by this time, she would keep this appointment and if not, she wuld
communicate with EIBOR lnd mloe this dinner engagoun‘b .for 2 mbuqueut

: E ""j dats. ’ ‘n »:? L’

‘ (m Decenber 14, 1945, GRE'}ORY advised Agants that she was still
confined to her hotel room and was feeling somewhat better, She comtacted
TED BAYER and now has an appointment to meet him at 5:00 PM, December 17,
1945 at the Vanderbilt Hotel, GREGORY interviewed Dece s
1945, at which time the photqgfaphs of A 0Y, He KYKOCH, M, SNVIGHTIN-"
GALE, F, W ARDLAND, and W, TEEPIEIe bited to a.ndshefailadto
- {dontify of the above me viduals as being identical with the .
R.C.AF. pilot who introduced ISE to'G010S and herself, The above
R.C.AF. photographs were enclosed a letter o:t Special Agent Je Fo Bncklcy,
dated December 13, 1945 at Ottawa, C o

aw» N

E

“m

Tt will be recalled that 1n Y's munant of lonﬂnr 30,
1945, she makes reference to one JOSEPH KHART. Under date of November
30, 1945, the Philadelphia Field Office requested to obtain all ine
formation available at the Immigration and Naturalization Service concerm~ .
ing this individual, Under date of December 8, 1945, a letter was received
from the Philadelphia Field Office setting forth information appearing in
the files of the Immigration and Naturalisation Service relative to JOSEPH -
W. ECKHART. Also attached to this letter were two photographs of JOSEPH We
" ECKHARTe These photographs were exhibited to GREGORY and she immediately
- -identified the individual appeering on these photographs as being identicel -
. with the JOSEPH W, ECKHART mentioned in her statement of Noveaber 30, 1945."

}\
The Columbia Yearbook photogragh of Dr. A, BAWEINSTEIN, who is \'Y
R thought to be possibly identical with the {'GHARLIE' mentioned in informant's \
A statement of November 30, 1945, was exhi to her but she failed to

ok identify this individual and stated that the i:dividual she knew as CHARLIE

was a much older person than the one appearing in the photographe Efforts
are being made to locate a more recent photograph of Dr, WEINSTEIN so that
it can be exhibited to GREGORYe In connection with her ability to identify .
this individual, she stated that as she now recalls, she saw this individual
on just one occasion in a restaurant at which time he was sitting down and
that her observation of him lasted for just a few seconds. She stated that
she does not know whether she will be able to identify this individual but
will make svery effort to do 80e

Under date of December 13, 1945, Mr. WHITSON of the Bureau conmnica?
with Assistant Special Agent in Charge T. Je Donegan in connection with t::”m
investigation. Among other things, Mre. WHITSON advised that during the ¢

+
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ing of IDUI UDENZ at Notre Deme, BUDENZ advised a Bureau representative

"~ 4hat GOLOS working with hintmannamdmm + « e farther
; “ ‘stated that HEIEH JOHNS 1s a member of the Control C Inission of the
e OOMSt P&rt" “{"m*h\tu'a 'tb B 3 “‘ :; -"._" Ly jﬂ;‘: ;
L5572 " od the occasion of this interview she was asked whether she 5
‘usod m name other than that of ®HEIEN" with any of her earlier contacﬁs
with GOLOS. After some recollection on her part, she recalled that
used the name of HELEN JOHNS in contacting LOUIS;BUDENZ and ROBER
In connection with her using this nsme with BUDEﬁZ she remarked
she mcﬂledBUlElﬂuhaﬁngasomsuhatpoormoryandthatwhenshe
called him on the telephone and informed him that WHELEN" was ,
it was difficult for him to identify her, In view of the fact that BUDENZ
apparently knew GOLOS as JOHN, she identified herself to BUDENZ as “HELEN
- JOHNS* and indicated that by identifying herself in this manner, BUDENZ
had no difficulty in deternining iho she was vhen she tolephoned him

-

-Jlr‘v".v R

Lo

In coxmection with her being a member of the Gontrol Commission
of the Communist Party, although this question was not asked directly of
‘her, it is to be noted that in October, 1938, when she met GOLOS, she v
immediately discontinued any connections she had with the Communi st Party, |
It will be recalled in informant's statement of November 30, 1945 that she -
: admitted that she held several positions such as sscretary organizer in
- her early days with the Communist Party but has never indicated that she
was a member of the Control COmission ‘of the Partye.

; At the conclusion of this interview, she advised that she was
going to see TED BAYER at the Vanderbilt Ho at 5:00 PM and subsequently
was going to have dinner with RAY and Josmpﬁmon GHEGORY was informed
at this time that it would probably be able for her to attempt to get
in touch with EARL BROWDER as soon as possible so that an interview could
be had between BROWDER and herself. Late in the evening of December 17,
1945, GREQORY advised that she had telephoned BROWDER at his home in
Yonkers and had an appointment {o meet him at 10330 AM, December 18, 1945
in Room 312, at 55 West 42nd S t, which incidentally is the business
address of his brother, RALPH WY BROWDER, It will be recalled that this
ia the office in which C&EGORI t saw BR.OﬂDER in October, 1945.

‘ on Decelber 13, 1945, GREGORY advised that she spent about an’
hour and & half with TED BAYFR on the previous evening, during which time
they talked over affairs of the orld Tourist, Ince., and the Us Se Service
and Shipping Corporation. At ¢ reiterated his previous
of having WoF14 Tourist, Ince and Us Se Service and Shipping Corporation
1 work very closely together and attempt to increase the business of both
| ~ of these companies in order that the Communist Party may extract from
the companies as much money as possible within e short period of time,
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‘He instructed GREGORY to uej&mnmn,orkioﬂd Tourist, Ince. and advise
< him of the new arrangements ‘attempting to increase the business of : -

~

R phone conversations with BERDANSKY, it was quite apparent that someons, .

W

"% of the present plans of the Communist Party for attempting to extract ./ '=" *%
‘funds from these companies, 'GREGORY brought up the precarious legal "

- these companies, GREGORY pointed out, however, that in her recent tele~

TGS 1 IR \

probably HARRIS or BAYER, had already talked to BERDANSKY and advised him

situation involving World Tourist, Ince at the present time, In this
comection, the affairs of World Tourist, Inc. had never been litigated
after the death of GOLOS and since all of the stock cert tes indicate
ing ownership of this corporation are in the name of JAC 1L0S, there
is always the possibility that some of GOLOS' heirs may atidwpt to seek

. an accounting, sell or take over the affairs of World Tourist, Ince , BAIER
. remarked thaf "they® had recently received some legal papers from GOLOS®
". wife, CELTMNGOLOS, in Moscow and because of this, they have no fear of any

v

informed BAYER at this timé that any off-color procedures on the

* complicatiof\arising in the corporate structure of World Tourist, Ince
. GREGORY
' part of the Communist Party in attempting to increase the business of

both of these companies would probably be scrutinized closely in view of RENERE
the fact that all companiss presently sending packages to Europe are SRR

. being investigated by the Municipal Government, She told BAYER that

recently the Department of Markets had been to the U, S, Service and
Shipp:}txixg Corporation, examined their books and asked numerous questlons
rég ng the type of business and the procedure followed in handling
these overseas packages. .

o onfidential Informant s indicated on several occasions
that RY has been in communi on with Colonel REYNOLDS in regard to

" men from the Department of Markets examining books of the Us S. Service

and Shipping Corporation and asking numerous guestions regarding the manner
in which these packages are handled.@ .

_BAYFR remarked to GREGORY that she should have no fears in
this regard as "they" would be able to take care of everything, During
this conversation, GREGORY attempted to determine if BAYER had any Russisn
contacts at this time, It is GREGORY's definite opinion that BAYER does
not have any Russian contacts, at least at this time., Ee, as a matter of
fact, indicated that the contract between the U, S. Service and Shipping -
Corporation and Intourist was still in effect and would not expire for -
sometime and that therefore there would be no necessity for having a =
Russisn contact in connection with the business of both companiess:

e
w




7. Iate Dmeoncluding her interview with BAYER and experienced soms trans- -

NY 65-14603
,Jrﬁ "17“‘"" ‘Z?T:m""‘*‘:z "P"' "W T *“mmw 1‘/» ,,p-w Lol ;. ,‘-k{,’_ poo 1; ir« ‘_,‘»’
"As previously 1nd1catod, 7 had sn appointunt to noet

" RAY ELSON at Luchow's Restaurant at 6:00 P¥. However, she was somewhat '

portation dfficulty in getting from the Vanderbilt Hotel to l4th Strset. o ‘

~ where Luchow's Restaurant is located, When she arrived at Iuchow's, = .0 > ™
she remarked that the restaurant was closed and she was of the opinion
that this restaurant is not open on Monday night., She waited for some-
time, hoping that RAY EISON would show up, bn‘b after sometime returned
to her hotel, o : ,
The s\n'veillancg that was conducted on RAY ELSON indicated
that EISON came to Luchow!s Restaurant at six o'clock and remained there

. wntil about 6230 PM and appeared to be looking for someone, However,

© ELSON left before GHEGORY arrived at this appointed meeting place., GREGORY -
~ stated, however, that sometime later in the evening, she communicated with
ELSON and they made arrangements to get together again in the near rut.ure.

She reported that she saw EARL 'BROWDER for about forty—five
minutes in Room 312 G, at 55 West 42nd Street, and BROWDER was extremely
gad to see her, indicating that he had & great deal of trust in her and
as a matter of fact, GREGORY intimated that he talked more freely with
her on this occasion than he had on any ,previaus times, . .

It appears that BRGHDm is presently engaged in research work,
preparing articles on economics, world markets and political information.
which are to appear in a mimsographed pemphlet entitled "Distributors
Guide® which will be published weekly and the first edition is achednled.
for sometime in January, 1946, According to BROWDER, the subscription
for this service will be $100 a year, BROWDER also told GREGORY that
four individuals, whom he did not name but indicated had money, were
backing this proposition., He pronﬂ.sed to mail GREGORY a copy of all
issues of this pamphlet,

He remarked that he éresently has office space in Room 702 at
55 West 42nd Street, New York City, but that the National Committee for
Relief in Spain is located directly across from his office and he is

E of the opinion that this committee is under the scrutiny of the FBI and

" for that reason he did not deen it advisable to have her come to hia office
at Room 702,

During this comraation)émmm volunteered the :lnfomation
that his son, FELIX, was graduated from M.I.T. in two years with high
honorse It app opears that FELII was given a phwsical examination for
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""" “induction into the Armed Service but because of flab fest was classif
4-F. GOREGORY stated that ‘she attempted to de o OWDER b v
. any oonnections in Washington at the present time, either with the old: .’
" members of GREGCRY's organization or individuals not previously connected

~with this organisation. Froa BROWDER's conversatiosn, GREGORY detected - .~
that he does not have any contacts in Washington at the present ti_.m."-'?‘f At

. In connection with BROWDER's present activities with the Communist
Party, he jndicated that he has absolutely no comnection with any Communists '
at this time and i{ndicated a bitter feeling toward the present functionaries
of the Party and indicated that they did not know whet they were doing. He
remarked that they were spending money too freely and were apparently
dissipating the backleg of funds that he had built up during his ten years
as an active functionary of the Party. He also volunteered that although )

. FOSTER is the nominal head of the organization, he is not in fact the leader

s, | pf the Party because of his i1l health and that as a matter of fact GENE
YDENNIS is actually the functioning head of the Communist Partye IV

pleted and according to BROWDER, the membership has dropped off fifty per
cent. He remarked that this would be an additional source of trouble for
the present functionaries as it would definitely decrease the income and

activities of the organization.

, .

, GREGORY advised that when BEROWDER was commenting on the

. 4nefficiency of the present heads of the Communist Perty, he wolunteered

" that these individuals ‘had attempted to convey the idea that BROWDER'S

' jon from the Party was at the insistence of “Unclse Joe® but as &
matter of faot this was not true. In defense of this, he advised that he .
was never able to locate in any Communist Party publication any denounce-
ment of himself or any articles that were critical of the manner in which
he handled the affairs of the Communist Party while he was the acting
functionarye : :

GREGORY informed BROWDER of the present unstable affairs of
the U. Se Service and Shipping ‘Go;_'pora_t._iggvand World Tourist, IncCe and
glso Told him o the Commnist Party attempts to realize some profits
from these two corporations. BROWDER was of the opinion that both Ue Se
Service and Shipping Corporation and World Tourist, Inc. were -being .-
S watched by the FEI and their activities would be disclosed if the Communist
il . party functionaries made any attempts to run these companiese He also
stated that it would probably be well for GREGORY to inform her Russian
contact of the attempts on the pert of the Communist Party members to ,
gain control of these corporations and jndicated that probably they woulé
take some measures to prevent this being donee. He stated that in the

ot %




evant;

thay did not decn it dzsirahlo
- 4he Russians would definitely have no
 with either corporatian and
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December 12, 12_45

B 11; is in this build:l.ng that KDRA‘L is’ anployed.

. they proceeded to a point near 290 Empire Boulevard and there ‘remained

dUR F ALY » ’

'. .

A The tollowing ma.tter was dictated by Special Agent
Nlcholas M, Kalmes and covers the period ﬁ-om December 12 1945 th.rough
mcelnber 16 19450 X 1'2,:“‘ - -‘Jm - ‘&‘" .’.‘ sl yy ot A B ;

) B R ' ‘t" il AT o aTA L Lypie
™o Y R AL TR “% DX

" On this day at 8 AM. the surveillance of KORAL was
taken up 'by Special Agent R, F, Miller at a point near 49 Flatbush Avenue
Extension, Brooklyn, New York. At 8350 A.M. KORAL was observed entering
the building at 49 Flatbush Avenue Extension. This building houses a
part of the Board of Education of the City of New York's facilities and

v

(

B A‘b 1:0'7 PN, KORAL was observed leaving 49 Flatbush
Avenue Extension and he proceeded for the Navy TICA on Sand Street where
hs had lunch, At 1342 P.M. KORAL returned to 49 Flatbush Avenue Exten-
sion, At 4345 P.M. Agent Miller was replaced by Special Agents John I,
Condon and Cecil M, Franklin, who remained at 49 Flatbush Avenue Exten-
sion until 6330 P.M., at which time they proceeded to a point near 290

 Empire Boulevard and renained there until 12:15 AJM. No activity on

the part of this subject was observed and at this time the surveillance

was discontinued.

December 13, 1945 - S , W T

-~ On this day at 8 A.M. tl'n surveillance of LIEKANIER
KDRAL was taken up by Special Agents Don Adams and R. F, Miller at a
point near 49 Flatbush Avenue Extension. At 8:45 A.M, KORAL was observed
entering 49 Flatbush Avenue Extension, At 1304 P.M. KORAL left 49 Flat-
bush Averme Extension and proceeded to the Navy YMCA where he had lunch
and then returned a.nd entered 49 Flatbush Averme Extention at 1340 P.M.

" Ab 435 P.JM, Agents Adams and Miller were replaced
by Special Agents C, M, Franklin and John I, Condon, who remained at a
point near 49 Flatbush Avenue Extension until 6350 P.H., at which time - .

until 12320 AM. EORAL was not observed during this period and the snrveil—
lance was discontinued. A

- December 14, 1945

~ On this day at 8 A, the surveillance was taken up
at a point near 290 Empire Boulevard by Special Agent R. F, Millere. At
the same time Special Agent W. He Nelson took up the surveilla.noe niar

T e

e w
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Sy e boer s

7 "49 Flatbush Avemue Extension, .At 8112 KM, DBAL was obssrved fdépartisg

. from 290 Empire Boulevard and proceeding via Empire Boulevard to the =~ -/
. Prospect Park station of the BMT Subway Line and at that station boardirg .
~ & BMI Subway traine /.. . G v et R R e ra

5 g I

RN St . 9 R AT S R S U - 5
S T Ab 8350 AN, XORAL was observed entering the ailding
‘ab 49 Flatbush Averue Extension. At 1:23 P.M. KORAL left his place of

el _ employment and proceeded to the Navy YMCA where he had lunch and then

Sy retumed, entering 49 Flatbush Avenue Extension at 2305 PN, :

R vk
e e - . LN

.....

At 3345 PM. Agents Nelson and Miller were replaced
by ‘Gentﬂ P. Je camll and C, M, Franklin, At 5318 PN, KORAL came out
of 49 Fletbush Avenue Extension and proceeded to the Myrtle Avenue station .
of the BMT Subway Line where he boarded a BMI' Subway traine. At 6310 PM.
XORAL was observed entering his residence at 290 Embire Boulevard. No .
further activity was observed on the part of EKORAL and at 12315 PuM. -
the surveillance was discontinued. ' o "

December 15, 1945 - - S _

On this day at 8 A, the surveillance of KORAL was

taken up at a point near 290 Empire Boulevard by Special Agents R. F.

Miller and W, H, Nelson, At 11335 AM. KORAL was observed leaving 290

Empire Boulevard and proceeding to the Bank of Manhattan Company located

at the corner of Nostrand Avenue and Empire Boulevard. He entered the

bank and remained there for several minutes, after which time he purchased
" a newspaper, got a hair cut, and returned to 290 Empire Boulevard, enter- ..

1ng there at 12335 P.M. S S =T L

At 1320 P.M. KORAL again came out of his residence,
290 Empire Boulevard, and shopped in stores along Nostrand Avenue and
Empire Boulevard. At 1340 P.M. KORAL returned to 290 Empire Boulevard,

Ab 4330 PM, Agents Miller and Nelson werecreplaced
by Special Agents P J. Carroll and C. M. Franklin, who remained on duty
at a pointnear 290 Empire Boulevard until 12:20 AM,, at which time the

surveillance was discontimued. = = . K
‘December 16, 1943 o B L

. At 8 AJ. on this day the surveillance of ALEXANDER
KORAL was taken up by Special Agents R. Fe Mille d W, He Nelson at
a point near 290 Bupire Boulevard. At 1140 A.Hs KORAL was observed

leaving 290 Empire Boulevard and proceeding to Stéxling Street and Nogtrand ‘

13




o : Avemm, where ha purchased a newspaper and returned ‘oo his rosid.enoe :

.

’ At 4310 P.ll. Special Agents mller and Nelson were
'relievad by Special Agent: Co M, Franklin, who continued the sumillanee
until 12¢10 AM., at which time it was discontinued. No activity was '
observed on the part of KORAL during this period.

&
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: 161 West - st'.root, 2 L :
.. New Iork, New York -

The fol].uing :I.nnatigatim eoncu-ning m. RAY ELSON is roporud by

‘ Spocmmnt.aamdn.nuum.

 PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE

A physical cwﬂnmoﬁwmw&mmcmber]lthﬂzrough
n.o-her 17th reflscted the fol]ning aotivitys ‘ ,

+. - On December 11, 1945 at 9350 AM. RAY left her nsidonoo and
preoadod by subway to West 103rd Street and Central Park Weste From there
she walked to West 105th Street, then preceeded west on that street and
entered an apartment between Central Park West and Manhattan Avenus at .
sbout 10:20 A. M. It was not possible to determine the exact apartment house
that RAY entered at this timee At 11:45 P.M. on this date RAY, accompanied
by her husband returned to their residenoces, On December 12th at 12:35 A.M,
the lights were turned out in the aub;)oct's ‘apartasnty -

. A% 13340 AJ. RAY, accompanied by a peraen identified as FRANK GECE GE(BGE
, left her residencee Informatien comcerning FRANK DUTTO is set out §
"~ in tho reference reporte They proceeded by bus to Childis Restsurent at ..
731 7th Avenue, where they entered at 12 noons They reappeared at 1:05 P.M,
and walked to the Rivoli Theatre, Broadway and L9th Street, where they saw
the picture "The Lost Weekend®, Lt 3145 P.M. they left this theatrs and
walked down Broadway te L7th Street and 7th Avenus, From thers they re~traced
their steps to the Child's Restaurant at 731 7th Avenue and entered at
3:45 PM, At 42320 PN, they lsft this restaurant and walked te 1776
Broadway arriving at 4z30 PM. At L43lS P, they reappeared and walked te
215 West 57th Stresete It will be recalled that the Art Students League,
where JOSEPH EISON is attending school, is lecated at 215 West 57th Street,
A few Winutes Iiter RAY and FRANK DUTTO left this address and walked to the
‘United Cigar Store at 57th Street and 7th Avenus, where DUTTO made & -
telsphone calle Frem thers they teok a dowmtown subway arriﬁ.ng at 161
West 16th Street at 5:50 P,

0, and an unknown man left 161 West léth Streete The DUTTGS
eded to the Sixth Avemue subway and the unknown m&n proocseded to the
JEFFERSON SCHOOL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE, located em the cornmer of Sixth Avenue
and 16th Streete RAY was not observfsto leave her rosidenco at this t:l.ne.

; At 7:10 P.M. FRANK DUTTO and a woman, belisved te be his wife
mu}ém
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. 7 °. On December 16, 19&5 RAY was not observed to leave her apartunt. C
~“Howswer, during the day she was observed moving about, The lights were = -

turned out in the apartment at 12335 A.M. on Decenmber 17, 1945,
On December 17, 191:5 at 9:12 L.)l. RAY left her residence

pr by subway to 205 East L2nd Street, where she entered, [The offioe L—,/
of { NATIONAL FEDERATION OF CONSTI LIBERTIES is located in this O
"b and Confidential Mo%m that RAY would be b"
employed there during the week be r 17th ZL

At 1:20 P.M. she left 205 East ;2nd Street with an nnl:nm man
mdhadlunchatthon Tavern on li2nd Street nsar Second Avenue, A
desoription of this unknown woman is as follows:

Age -~ About 35
Height 51
Weight 110
Eyes Blue
Hair Dirty blend B
Complexion ‘Light
Appearance Jewish
Dress : Gray cloth ooat; no hats bhck, lolr-hoolod
: shou : :

Lt 2:35 P.l(. RAY, accanptnied by thil woman, returned to 205 Eut
42nd Street whers RAY entered, The unidentified woman, however, walked te
the office of Dre SOL J. LOCKER, Dental Surgeom, 201 East 42nd street, where
she remained a few minutes and then returnsd to 205 East Li2nd Street and
entered Roon 1613 Roem 1613 is the office of the NATIONAL FEDERATION OF
CONSTITUTIONAL LIBERTIES, where RAY is temporerily employede

L At 6:05 P, RAY lsft 205 East Li2nd Street, entered the lLexington
Avenne subway at Li2nd Street and Lexington Avemus, and proceeded to 1lith
Streete, From there she walked to 1lith Street a.nd Irving Flace, arriving

in front of lLuchow!s Hestaurant at 6:15 P.M. From that time wntil 6340 P.M.
she remained in front of this restaurant, the restaurant being closed en
this datees At 6:40 P.M, she walked a half block to & Liggitt's Drug Store
where she entered and made a telephone cally, A few minutes later she left
this drug store and retwrned to the entrance of Luchow's Restaurante She
waited there until 6250 R.M. at which tims she walked to the intersection

of llth Street and Fourth Avemuwe, where she obtained a taxi-cab, New York
1945 license #021555, From there she proceeded to 7th Avemue and J.Oth
Street where she enterod Nick's Steak House at T7:05 P.M,. o

17 ke
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N "t Nick's Steak House
R _,;'9:10 P.M, RAY and her husband hﬁ.

e Avenne and West 12th Street where they entered Losw's Sheridan 'l‘hum
and saw the pictures ®This Gun for Hire® and'RoyaICmdianl(onntiel'.' 7
At 12315 AM. on December 15th they left this theatre and proceeded =
directly to their residence where they entered at 1325 A.M. Th- l:l.ghtl
in the apartasnt were turned out at 2:15 AJM. N }

The physical surveillance legs prepared in comoct:l.en with this
swveillance have been placed in the file of this cuo. The Special Agentl.

who conductod this ~surveillance were as follm; T ‘ ;
L H. Courtasy Clinch T 3.3, Healy o B
John Je. Danahy _ Charles E, Pbrrin
Edwaxrd J. Distelhorst ' Gerard A. Fote
Willis W, Fisher - James R, Shinners -
James Re Morrissom Don C, Swansoa

Wy

Ross Do Wolcott
 Gonfidential Informent whose wnt.Ry is knom to the

Bureau, reported five incoming one calls at RAY!s apartaent en .

December 1llth betwee 17 AJD, »and 7:10 P.)l. chver, nons of thuo ]

M/ ﬁ/f on Docnber 12th at 11:10 AJ, an :anoning call ms reported from
VERONA DANIEL HARDY, 341 West 8kth trpet, New York City) to BAY
, BILLIE stated tﬁtfum (1t. ELA

\GONF]JENTILI- INFG?](ANT

stated be was trying to get a job with the New York newspaper P.M.
or with ational Association for the Advancement of Colored Feople -
but n w¥inite had bésn developed as yete RAY stated that she was

.. going to Washington Market on December 13th at about 10:30 or 11300 AM,

~ and asked BILLIE to acoompany here BILLIE stated that if she decided te
g0 alsng she would be at RAY's houss not later than 10:)5 RAY said
ﬂthat.homgoingtohnw the and JOSEPHINE » 161 West

16th Street, New York City) and (phe) oVer for' r on
December 13th and invited BILLIE and'ELAINE to come also. The invitation

would be accep BILLIE stated, and it was agreed that dinner was to be
at 6:00 PM. .
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On the same date at 11:40 A.*'. an outgoing csll from RAY's
apartment was repoérted. This call was mde by FRA'Y TUTTO to his wife
LEMA, TFRAMK stated that he and RAY were at RAY's apar riment, He further
Told IENA that he had called SAM/COHEN (SAMUEL EARRTY COHEN, Attorney,
56th Street ard Proadway, New X City) and that SAYiRs in court, _
FRANK told LENA that he and RAY were going to a. movie, RAY then. tglked
to IENA and they tentatively agreed to have lunch together at one Z(
o'colock, - t.hey had lunch they would meet IENA at LENA's office building. A//

At 1 245 P M. an incoming call was rep?:rted However,‘ this call
was not answered, . : T :

At 6:07 P.{. an incoming call was renorted from Confidentisl
Informant GREGORY to RAY ELSON. GREGORY stated that she had just recovered
from the grippe and they had a genersl discussion concerning the influenza K
epidemic, It was agreed that GREGORY would meet RAY on December 17th = .
at Iuchow's Restaurant for dinner. RAY told GREGORY that JOE was not at -
heme at the present time. I ' -

/ At 6:28 P,M. thete was an incaming call from a person known
ESTHER to RAY. ESTHER stated that JO® is at her place and PAY said
that she was just leaving,

At 2:30 P.M, an inhcoming call was rénorted. However, this
call was not answered.

)gf[.;ﬁxif/ On December 13, 1945 at 4:5% P.,, JOSFPH ELSON telephoned RAY,
J’O‘? stated that he was gt school tut was coming home and would be home at

about 6:30 P,{, RAY state their guests for the evening would arrive
at about the same time, f

At 5:32 P M, a person knorn as JEAN, who is believed to be JEAN
BARf‘AY, telephoned RAY. JFAN stated that she would be at RAY's -
N ‘ about 6230 or 7:00 P.M, on this date,, 6 RAY stated that the KANRS would
be in for supper on this date, ?

On December 14 94 cne 1ncoming but unanswered call was
- reported gt 10:55 A.M. % : T
( On Decermber 15, 1945 at 11:05 A.M,. a woman known a%UTHI1P L
' called RAY, They talked about New Year's Eve plans but no definite
arrangements were made. RUTHIE mentioned her husband whose name is ),
o~ who apparently has just been released from the Arrmy. A baby boy waS also % M/




.- " 30b or where employed, MERSH also talked o RAY stating that pe had .
... just cbtained a Federal Civil Service jobe RAY invited RUTHIE and MERSH .°.

e g AT ‘?"? P ROVIRS
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o ‘that MERSH had just obtained an appointed position - 4
. -with the United States Govermment but gave no details as to the type of

R 5
-

- %o dinner at RAY's on December 16th and they agreed to be there between
6130 and 7:00 P.M, QQ 2 |

At 11:15 A.M. on the same date an unidentified woman telephoned .

and spoke to JOE. ShainﬁtedJCEmdmwdinmrmthiudato. JOE
stated that they wers going to DUTTOS for dimmer and the svening, This
unidentified woman also spoke to RAY, She stated that she wes going te

do Christmas shopping on Friday and would take & train howe onsaturday.%%
: Ltll:EOA.n.mth-mdatoacmmnport‘dn'ma ‘

- person known as FANNY, whose last name was not mentioned, The following

conversation took place between FANNY and RAY EISONs o

Re Hello, o .. - el . ) o
Fe 0Ooed morninge :

Re Hello, FANNY, How are you? L
Fe IollIsaidImgoingtoginmqha-orcchmco.

Fo’JutthisnorningIadd-that'sm-mmmthhm. How have
Re Hu.
Fe Imnemmmmmdthatmhmc&nmwrﬁndmhcm.

Oh, not it's not trus, We're home, |
You are, buh? TYou came home to sleepe

Yoahe S o o
:1:;;‘ Howhre you Y (phe) ' |

w

Yes? : . e
Uh, buhe -




‘Re What are yom doing? RROEN '
Oh, bn-y 'orld.ng and umr ot.her th:l.ng:. :

2 L ‘. X
- ) .,:. &,: ‘5 C ,; . ‘-4._:\_:.
- !oa, good. e TN i

HRH : KMO
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And what is JOB (pho) do:!.nz?

JCE':god.ngtoschoolo
Gy be 187

Uh, huh at the Art Students Issguee (phe)
Lt the Arb S'h:dontl Iaaguo!

He picbd up vhero b hft off, huh‘l N ST
Yose LA - - P .
mt'.‘... . ) L. e e et e e e B e e e R e

Well, he's going full time,
Ch, I see thnt's very nioee

>'

Yeah, What ia JEBRI vorking?

| Icll m. Be nda unral conmct.iom and ho'll .ttrt aohoolo

-

. Oh, ”.?
© Yoahe -

Goode So how m m? Are you feenng real good, ant!?
!Slho

Ioah, that's swll,
v.ry nice, and are you wrl:i.ng,

I work = I've been wrld.ng on unponry jobs.

‘Ohroally?

Yeah,
lhatdoingtheamthing?

I'm = I worked at the Federation last wook. I going to work tharo

next week,
Oh, just odd jobe?

Yeah, it's wonderfule
You don't says

L. 21




h‘
m’ m. 1t ﬂﬂ

Burc 0,

HRH sXMG

=
R .-:,.;.h A R R e T
M e G AN " .
Thats;ood. o : R

Snrc. It supplements what we nood, m hwt.

Yeah, will you have cnongh? g o j ¥
I think so, Ifnotsol'nlooktoramljob. M};
Oh, well it's easier that way I think for a while anyhowe

Gh, it's reslly quite ni.u this waye Ion're 'orld.ng st your job, hub?

. Ies, sure,

Uh’hUh. -
AndIutncxacouphotuohtgo.

Yeahe
Did you see him rocontm

Ithinknmhinabouttwomks agoe -
Oh, it must have boenright after I ssw him,

”What.didho have to say?

So, Jmt-nwuldnhtomyontogethnrnusm Snndcy
is the best time for hime

Smdnyhthebeatﬁ.eform.-‘! ‘
So,IuddnomedlyI!noallupmdnbthemmgeunumdh.
can oome up and ses us at the house,

Ch, swelle
I don't know mct]; vhon the boat Sunday..u

Uh-lmh. Uoll, tonorrw n'rs god.ng to h&ve so-e many » SOMS
young kids that we knoweee 4

ny.ah.

. Bnt, welre free next Sunday.

And well I'11 probably call up - esll you up just & couple of dlyl -
before andeee




Re

';mn@tmurwu'nnndyrm,emc I'dnhnr#nchto N
Yeah, 1td.1.1b‘tnn-n hcpontalld.ngaboutyouovoryday, wonder-

A spring coate It's buutd.ful.

! H#g,z

-8 -

ing what happened and really I made so many attempts to get in touch’
with you and itts probably = you don't eat in very such, huh?

llo. -
That's why you see,

Yesh, - . L Q/Z
Supper houre . : : ‘
No, :lt'strn.uham been goingmundtodimrmlmwhoromd 4;\

there and everywhere, butacouplnofnightaanokn'n at home, A N
I‘.ho ) ; . . . .

You know we gotsotindnhnwtobohw.
Uh,buh and what do you hear from your mother?

Shets fine, She sent me a coate
No kiddinge fo '

Oh, did you get :m

Yeah, -

Ch, I sses

It's really very nich and I don't think they're working either,
'hﬁ

I don't knowe She keeps writing they're not working so I keep
asking why arentt you working, but she doesn't pay any attentione
Well probab]y they saved cnough for a 'hih.

About time, mr - S Lo SRR

I"h.
Are you busy right no!‘? :

Who me? :
And JGE (phe) is calling (?) Ssturdsy (2) too?

- E =23
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Re Uh, hubie Well I'1l have to sit by and sweat it out until people
- start leaving New Yorke o :

| Well, s 's ‘supposed to go to

- Ohy I 800e

‘of course note So everything is allrs.ldxt‘l*

. they have more than one room apartments, haven't they?

-9 = ‘

, . A A N Bats N v e A
He's got to do some work at home, He's going to stretch a canvas
and 50 ene - L R

Ch, I sees Oh,boymdm'thtuonmghphunwtorhhﬁth
hi' 'ork’ m’ ‘

school, but be didn
Che "o ;e LT S

Well, s far be's been doing 1t all at schools

_x

But, actuslly we do need & larger apertmente .
And, dthmminglonnypqoph coming in and oute’

th, I'z telling you, mm, ﬁ‘s getting to be quite a problems
That's true, I was thinking about - gee, I said you have one room = -
your neighbors alone need another three room apartmente

You're not kiddingl : A v
Ohyouhlnto'moutofthatbuﬂqingforumh. ‘

Tosh, I would love to, but of course ii's ridiculouse There aren't
any places to move toe - ' ' R

is = is JERRY living at your place?
) (phe) {or BILLIE) too, huh? -
Yes. . .
That can't be too goode
Noe -

No, thoy'llottrtbuﬂdinguomprob&blyﬁn-’myo&alﬁ !

Sure, but they're quite expensives - - - -
Yeah,

And theytre all - you know they're all filled upe
But you could have your application in?

T 24



i"reah, m, 1 could do mt.

: -Oh, n].l 1n our bn:l]d:mg theru' a “W litnaﬁ.cn, 70“ knw u.r]y

. They're waiting for a market to ull theme

.So, we seenm to han run into that hon.

, soms shoppinge

" I did mine Thursday.
_Iou d.i.d? ' .

For oba.nging (Ind.)

this year we got a new landlord and nobody knows who it is, and se
the tenants organised because they started economiszing on everything,
Ch, I ses, ,

So, tenants organiud and they got all kinds ot ~=(Inde) backe
That's fumny,e

But, nobody kmows who the landlord 1: it's ooe of thuo phnny

Ohe

But, you know there's & h=-= of a lot of speculation on apartment

houses and apartment building here, Thers seem to be companies that
go around and buy up these places and let them sort of run downe

_ holding companiese L S ¥
Well, it's probably a blnk, huh! N
No, it's m - 10, 1t seems to bo an i.ndividu]...o | | 7A/

I seee _:,”

So everything is okay, otherwise? -

Yeah, fines
All right, I'll let you go do your worke I's going down to do

¢~ 2

- L ,
Ionnantor all your Chriltns shopping?

EX

Oh, I'm pecking that now, We're going np {0 the Bronx now, and I
have to cart along five packages,
Oh my, all the children,

R -~
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Re lnd, I'- unding oﬁ to nother and to Jcs's nothsr sou atntt too.
- It's just terribls, FANNY, m know it's very expensivee
Fs Oh v, youtre 'ul‘.l.:i.ng )

RO' m’ J"‘""’Q
Fo 0.K. then RAY, 1811 give you & ring,

Re Will you?

Fe Andomthinghohm

Re Goode
Fe¢ VWe'll be seeing youe

R. 0.K. FANNY, - ",J‘ . C e e s s
Fo M@lt. /

- BD - . ,

In reference to the above conversation it appears that the persos
known as JACK, who is mentioned, may possibly be RAY EISON's unidentified
Russian contacte It will be recalled that an unidentified perscn known as
JACK has been mentioned by Confidential Informant GREGORY, who also advised

" that this person is known to RAY EISONe It appears om listening to the .

conversaticn between RAY and FANNY that the conversation is somewhat strained
and to be more than purely a social conversation, At one place in the
conversation it will be noted that RAY states ®I think we saw him about two
weeks ago®e It is possible that this may refer to the fact that she saw
JACK at a distance but did not actually contact hime However, it is be

that she really meant t she thinks it was about two weeks ago sinoe sb®
last contacted JACK,

L =6
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It. will be meallad ﬂxat conﬁdenbm Inforne.nt 'GREGORY has. ?_3?:-‘7’
adviudth&tm“unyhadmeungt with her Russian contactcnSnndaya

© ° and that these meetings were instigated by her contacte In this .- .. .-
‘conversation it is noted that the mebting apparently will be held cn
'a Sunday and at JACK!s instigation, It would further appear t the

meeting would be on December 23, 1945 from this conversation, ) However,

~ as set out below 2:00 P.M. on this same date made a date to visit

& person known as OCHMAN (phe), 150 Pine Street, Rockville Center,

‘Long Island, on Dec 23, 19L5. ng(_,

At 1: P.M.onthissmchﬁcanhwouimcultrmmss

- (JOSEPHINE_ 10T CHATZ, 17 West 70th Street, New York City) was reporteds

RAY invited IOUISE to accompany them to the Bromx on this date, However,
1OUISE declined this invitation, RAY stated that she and her husband o
planned to stay at home at Christmes and that BILLIE may be there omn
Christaass Day also, LOUISE stated that she would leave at 4300 P.M. en
December 22, 194 spend the Christmas holidays at home in Cincinnatie -
PAT (possibly PAT! N) was at RAY's spartment at ﬂzetinofthecall

but was go ing Christmas shoppinge RAY stated that she and her :
plenned to leave for the Bromx at about 5:00 P.M. on this date Z(/ »

RLIaddedthatonDeconberw,ISkSJOEm ing to an offioe
partyandthat she would spend the evening with SYLVIA) e RAY also
stated that she has no plans for the evenings of Dece 18th and 2lst :
and LOUISE stated that she may visit with her on one of thesg gveningse . .
Nention is also made in the comnversation of a person known asYJEANETTE
but neither of the parties has seen JEANETTE recentlye J

At 1:30 P, on this same date IENA DUTTO telephoned RAY,
IENA stated that her husband, FRANK, was down at one of the unions at the
present time and that nonimtim:‘e being made en this datee She stated
that FRANK would be running for re-elsction and would accept the nminntion
unless they wanted him %0 "cook up some lkind of a deal®e RAY stated that
she would be working the next week at the Federstion, .She added that she
mmﬁmthorountilnhoﬁndsmotherjobnmmmmtop
backtovorkapparantlycnapemanent basis, . S

At 2300 P, on this unaéoupersonknmumnocw (phe)
telephaned RAY, They talked about ABE's wife ROSE and a JERRY who had
been on Saipan and who had just obtained a jobs ABE invited RAY and JGE
to visit them sometime to which RAY replied that they would like to come
the next Sunday, December 23rd, adding that it would be a good day sincs
ATE would be home on Sundayss ARE stated that he has a®guy®coming -aybe@%

L RipR?
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" who she might liks to sees ABE gave detailed instrictions as to how to . ..
 arrive at his homs stating that he resides at 150 Pine Street, Rockvills
Center, Ianghhndandth&tnheahou]duhthelmgbhqd

to Rockville Centere It was agreed that RAY would lsave New York en
12357 P.M, train and would arrive at AZE's at spproximately 2100 P.M. M./

o E . .
R\ R R S Sh L .

1

At 2155 P.M. on tbis same date SHAWNIEYGHAPORN (ph.) telephoned
and spoks to JOSEPH ELSONe It appeared from the rsation that SHAWNIE
- was spparently an artist who was negotiating a contracte She made .
¢ inquiries of JOE about various details regarding the contract and he .
. informed her that she should ask a salary of $7000 a years JOE stated
that RAY would be working at the Federation this week and won't be able
" to sit for a portrait until next week, e e

It was also mentionsd during the conversation that RAY had
seen (phe) recently and that BERT had apparently Jjust been discharged
_tron ﬁ.nwymandmminciﬁmn clothese

At 11105 AM. on Decenber 15th a woman believed o be!
spoke to RAY concerning RAY's bracelets’ RAY stated that if EDITH
bring the bracelst to her at the office she could get it from her at that

At 11130 AJM, on the same date BILLIE (HARDY) telephoned RAY,
stated that she expects a visit from her mothor and that she wants
to LT (phe) some time this weeko)A, ’ '

Athz25P.l.mthilmdatomimmgcﬂ1mroporud)
from 1OUISE SCHATZ. She talked first to JOE and then to RAYs The .
conversation appeared to be purely of a social nature and LOUISE and RAY
. .. made plans to have dimmer together on December 18the LOUISE was to meet .
© " RAY at RAY's apartment after work and from thers they would go to the .~
T GuimmsoomdAmmtndMStuottowmmw(ph‘{)ckRAI‘”
stated that Jmnyhbuyundto\ﬂdbombhtogouththn.m/,

e } On December 17th'at. 5:18 P.M. & woman known YL (phe)
attempted to contact RAYe She wasiformed that RAY was st at the
offices . |

Four other incoming calls were reported betwsen 5:10 P.M. &nd
10:45 P.M, on this date, none of which were anawerede
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VERONA DANIEL HARDY C L .

“_ It will be recalled that in the reference report informstion
was set forth concerning a Miss BILLIE HARDY, 3Ll West 8lth Strest, New
York City and that she had been in sontact with RAY ELSON . -

" @ HAY, Mail Carrier, attached to Station W, 131 West 83rd 7
Strest, New York City, advised that 341 West 84th Strest was a :
bouse and made available a list of persons receiving mail a% that address,

. This list included & VER and & Lisutenant ELATNE DICKSON, 0 :

e S A e

~_ Further information concerning her was found in the report
of Spesisl Agent Herman O Bly, entitlsd WVERONA DANTEL HARDY, wa;®
dated September 1lli, 1942 at New York City, During the war she served with
& New Jork hospital unit as s physiotherapist in the European Theatre of

Operetions with the rank of Iieutenant in the United States Arny Nurse Corpse
Her desoription is as follows:

Hame

4ddress
Age
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Brown, slicked down S -
United States - ° AR
Divoresd

LEONARD HARDY, brother, uploy‘d 803131
Security Division, Washington, D. C,,
residence 5605 lOth Street, Arlington, . ..
Virginia; ROBERT CRITES, brother, uployia

. AMA, residenoce 2702 South Taylor Street,
Anarillo, Texas; Dre JAMES mnm, ‘nrothor,
United States llavy. e L
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7 gm eellowing investigation 18 reparted by Special Agent JEBEPE i LA
WOHL from December 12th through December 19th, 1945 S S o

- s g

SEenA LS

-

' In sn attempt to ascertain the identity and background of indivi-" "~

dual subseribers to telephones called from the home phone of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN .
at Tronsides 6-7769, the following information was received: s

. - " A teletype from the Washington Field Division on December 12, 1945,
“.. advised that telephone, Executive 9546, washington, D. C., is listed for a
%'~ phone booth in the lobby of the Statler Hotel. : * . =i f: gl . X

- N : ; . s A PR R

" "A teletype from the Detroit Field Diviskon dated December 13, 1945,

advised that subject, BROTHMAN, and his wife resided at the Wardell-Sheraton

Hotel, Detroit, Michigan, from June 18th to 19th, 1945, at phone number,

Madison 9500. This teletype also reflected that phone, Clifford 2814, is a ~

public pay phone in the business section of Detroit.

[ AR

: A teletype received December 13, 1945, from the Chicago Fleld
Division reflected that Wabash 7450 is listed far ihe Stevens Hotel, Chicago,
“and that Mp. and Mrs. AXBROTHMAN occupied room 2318A on June 20th and 2lst,

© 1945.. BRONHMAN mafe a long distance call from (yhis hotel to President 4~2518,
" which number was ascertained to be listed to BAPIDTO of 783 Troy Avenue,
Brooklyn. The New York indices were negative to B, PIDTO. It is to be
noted 4 this address, 783 Troy Avenus, Brooklyn, is likewise the address
of NATAGOLDBLUM, whofe motor vehicle bearing license 313441, has been seen
peri 1y at theYA.B.A. TABORATORY in Elmhurst, Queens.
The Chicago teletype also advised that BROTHMAN made a call from
the Stevens Hotel to East Chicago 204, and the Indianapolis Office was re-
quested to get the listing and furnish it to the New York Field Division.

N L{t.el'e'type from Tndianapolis on Decembe ]f, 1945, reflected that
the phone number, East Chicago 204, is listed to th VGRAVER TANK AND MANU-
FACTURING CORPCRATION, 4809 Todd Avenue, East Chicago, Indiana.. I6.is8"to

t6 Toted that L. BROTHMAN and associates Have been doing work for this
company. . : ' ‘

i




'3'!' l teletype from Philadelphia dated Docember 14, 1945, indicatad thst
K:.ngsley 8864 and Baring 9 re public telephones in Philadelphia. .Ritten- :
 houge 9805 was listed for the CHEMICAL COMPANY, 1701 Walnut Street, ; '

: R who was a partner ¢f one NATHAN R. '

e h:l.ladelphia and was cwned b
: ﬁq%lf. This teletype also advis t STEIN was arrested by the Ph:lﬂ_.lphia
Police Department in July of 1941 for distributing COMMUNIST PARTY literature

and t.hat STEIN and his uii‘e are members of the COM]EUNIST PARTY. ‘

PHISICAL SURVEIIIANCE

On December 12, 1945, at 1:40 pm the sub;ject and a man emerged from
114 East 32nd Street, at which address subject maintains offices, ‘walked. .

. + o the Vanderbilt Hotel.: The qubject's eompanion, o might be o HER - (ph. }»
“ was described aa- A . ‘ _
.- <« Hedght . . . -. : : 518
- Welght - . 150 1dbs. . ol
Hair Gray
Age 60 years
Dress Black hat, black ovarcoat,

LT e well dresaed._ S e

The subject emarged from the Vanderb:.lt. Hotel, however, the other
mdividual did not come out. Subject returned to his o.fﬁces at 114 East 32nd
Street and remained there until 8:35 pm at which time he emerged with his
‘secretary and had dinner at a& restaurant on the corner of East 32nd Street ' -
and Park Avenue, after which\they returned to the office and emerged at 12:30
am on the next day with JUIESNKORCHIEN, after which they drove in subject's
car to 10 Downing Street, wheré they all entered.

At _1:}5 am subjec* and his secretary emerged and the subject drove
his secretary to her house at 151 Eighth Avenue, where she was observed to
enter after subject and his secretary indulged in affectionate activity. Sub-
Ject enterod his h!m aparbment in Sunnyside at 1z 45 am. L

S On December 13, 1945, subject followed his usual routine at~tha
I.aboratory where the cars previously reported were observed again. Swb jéct
left the Laboratory at 2:17 pm and went to his offices at 114 East 32nd Street
where he remained until 6:30 pm, at which time the subject, his secretary, -
and JUIES KORCHIEN left in subject!s sutomobile and drove to 10 D ' Street,

C
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where KORCHTEN emorged and smtered - the bullding. h subject and bis mecre- &
+ Rary were lost in traffic on the way uptown and at.8:50 pm the subject's car pe
was located on 34th Street near Park Avenue, and subject and his secretary . -~

f % . were observed leaving the Vanderbilt Hotel five minutes later and ente:ing ,w

'“*tha subject's ‘car. They drove back to the office at 114 East 32nd Street.

At 12:15 am on the next morning the subject and his secretary drove
to 151 Eighth Avenue and there entered the EMBRO RESTAURANT where they were
observed in a booth. . ,

At 12:45 am it was observed that a squad of police raided the
EMBRO RESTAURANT but the subaect and his semtary were not qffected. :

-

EE 1:08 an thﬂ subject rid bis secretary entered 151 Eighth Awme,'

i where it was cbserved that MIRIAMNARKOWITZ is listed together with WKOGON-
SCHEINMAN®. Subject left his secrétary at this tim and drave :i.n hu owm
oar back to his residence.

On December 14, 195, subject was agam at the A.B,A. LAB,QBA’I‘QRY,
leaving there at 1:05 pm with a tall, blond man with whom he has been ob-
served freguently eating lunch and who apparently is employed at the A.B.A.
LABORATORY. The subject dropped this ind:.vidual at the Réx Diner and pro-
ceeded to 114 East 32nd Street. ;

. - At 1245 pm subject in the company o:r his secretary and a man do-
scnbed ass : . :

Age & 26 to 31 years

Height B 5111n
Weight , 162 lbs.
Hair Black, bushy
. Eyes : Gray
Face Thin, red cheeks, hooked nose.
Features Sha.rp, dark bearded

Peculiarities . Nervous mannerism, .
S band gesticulatd.ons. o ' ;
R They 1e£t ]JJ. East 32nd Street and walked tol Park Avenue, where

they had lunch together until 2:50 pm at which time they returned to the,
off:i.ces at 114 East 32nd Street.

33




S b:th Hotel where they had dinner until 8:55 pm, at which time they returned SR
. . %o 114 East 32nd Street. They remained there until 12:45 am at which time | ’_ ]
...;" subject drove his secretary to.151 Eighth Averme, MIRTAM MARKOWITZ mrged ;; A
" there and subject left in his car driving home and arriving there at 1:10 am.

= it On December 15, 1945, subject!s activities were practically identi~ -
e i cal with the activities reported on previous dates except that he and his -
S secretary had lunch at Janasen'a Restaurant.

On December 16, 1945, at 7:55 pm subject and his secretary left
114 East 32nd Street in subject's car and drove to 33rd Street and Seventh .
<" Avenus, where his secretary emerged and caught a blue bus with a red stripe - ™
" which was proceeding south on Seventh Avenue and which was apparently an o
~ out-of-town bus. The subject then drove in his car back to his res1dence '
at Sunnyside arriving there at about 8:20 pm.

T S ' At 10:05 pm the subject and his wife emerged and drove in subjectts
! car to the Terminal Garage where the car was put for the night, and the sub-
Ject and his wife walked back to subject's residence at 10:20 pm.

On December 19, 1945, a spot check was made and the subject was ob-
served with his wife at 11:00 am departing from his automobile and proceeding
‘to the shopping center in the vicinity of subject's residence. They were
observed shopping for a period of about an hour at wh:.ch time the spot check o
f;. was dls/continued. '
/ B

advued that the subject was making up drafis and samp! far MICHEL,

t the subject is sending a DDT proposal to Mr. MICHEL in Belgium by
mail. Subject was also sending samples of a glue solution and a dry powder.
It was ascertained that MICHEL was leaving for Belgium on December 17, 1945,
and that his address would be as follows:

./ - P ’ ’ A N x ’ q/l
Mg L Tn connection with subject!'s previous contact with MICHEL, ‘D \9’)0
q tha

R. V) ICHEL,

Salet' Promotion Director of Union’ Cemique Belge, Cn o
61 Avenue Louise, , . e
Brussels, Belgium. o b,




5 'was furtber asoertalned thro

“*"" subjectts Joint bank accoust held with
. <: - BROTHMAN, received $5000. part payment on.

plexiglas and other processes and the balance of an unknown amount is to
gottenup by - T o
_ ‘No further informa- = .7
tion was available at this tims in connection with the company represented

.+ given %o subject, BROTHMAN, upon theé receipt of a report
.~ " BROTHMAN in comnection with various chemical processes.

by C. S. WAN or LYNN CHU.

N
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NY 65-14603

. o 'I‘ha following inmtigation was- conductod by Spocial Lgant hrioa ’h. o

’rorrenl.»v

Con.fidontial Informnt Gregory advised that MICHAEL GREENBERG furnished

information from the Summer of 19.
her firgt information concerning this individual came from either GOLOS or

to August or September, 1944. She stated

MILDREDNPRICE, who indicated GREENBERG was associated in some capacity with

LAUCHL IE in Washington.

She stated his position was not particularly

|
|| trategic, Inasmuch as CURRIE himself was actively assisting in passing the ...
(\"s,,.». information coming to him in the course of his duties, Informant stated that

" she never met GREENBERG,
was passed to her by MARY )
informantts recollection

6r so far as she knew did GOLOS, tut his :I.nfomtion
ICE, who received it from GREENBERG. It was
t GREENBERG's services were enlisted when MILDRED

PRICE suggested to GOLOS that he might be of use, and thereafter appropriate )
arrangements were made by MILDRED so that GREENBERG would relay mforpation to
MARY, Informant stated that she suggested that GREENBERG be dropped sometime

in August or September, 1944.

She said that at that time MARY PRICE mentioned

to her that GREENBERG had been a ‘Communist in England. Informant had no specifie
knowledge of his Communist Party activities in the United States, except she recalle
that MAR! PRICE attempted to collect Cmuniat Party dnea from him.

7’

A Teview of the PHILIP JAGGB file reflects that OREENBERG was

conducted concerning GREENBERG at that time reflects that he was born on
November 28, 1914 at Manchester, Lancashire, England. He entered the United
\__ States at New York City on September 30, 1939, via the S5 MANHATTAN.

/
/ contacted by PHILIP{JA.FFE on one of hi ips to Washington, D. C. Investigation

*...—/

His relatives are described as follows;:

Father

Mother

Sister

/ Sister

ERG, 38 George Street, Manchester,

PR

ERG, A38“_‘>Glcorge S'irsewt,' |

Menchester,
\ .

HELEN' REENBERG, enployee of the General Post
0ffice in England N

k £}
§

ESTHER REENBERG, reported to be Educational
Organizer for the Iancashire and Cheshire

3(; Districts of the Communist Party, Great Britai

for past two years,

e L o i AP R R D
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-~ GREENBERG sttended Ce Ganbridge University, Cambridgs, England, from 1933 -
7 o0 1939, receiving AeB., MeA. and Ph.l). Degrees. _.:,;Be attondod Ihrvwd University
rrom October, 1939 to Ja.nuary, 1941. P SR o V

. PRI, e N . N
1 L ‘s L4

Institute of Pac ns, 129 Fist 52nd St.reot, ‘New York city, as mﬁeareh
te. He was employed in November, 1942 by the Boerd of Economic Warfare

as’ a Senior Economic Analyst at $4600 per year. BHis last known employment was -

with the Foreign Economic Adninistnt.ton, Washington, D. Ce, at $5600 por annum,

" His last known address in the vicinity of mb.ington was 2'700
8th Street South, Arlington, Virginia, Apartient 92,

&~ .On November 27, 1945 the Washington Fi.eld office edvised by tolotype
that snbject had moved from 2700 8th Street South, Arlington, Wirginia, and
given his forwarding address as 7 West 15th Str»t New Iork City, Apartment I~V
His previous addresses were as follows; N . )

T 4/1942-9/1942 " 51 West 12th Street, n«-’zork City
6/1941~3/1942 42 Perry Street, New York City
10/1939-6/1941 ~ John Winthrop House, Harvard University,

Cambridge, Massachusetts
© " - 10/1933-8/1939  Trinity College, Cambridge Univeraity, _' |
S . e N ’ . Cambridge, Engl,and Lo

The records of the Bureaut!s ntification Div:lsion contain the

Mun regarding MENE AGREENBERG, alias MICHATL GREENBERG, "

GREENBERG was first fingerprinted for Alien Reglistration, No. 5100328,
at Boston, Massachusetts, November 25, 1940, At that time he was residing at
Winthrop House, Cembridge, Massachusetts., His nsarest relative or person to be

-, hotified in case of an emergsncy was ir. JOHN B, cARCEICIFE, 359 mrvazﬂ Stroet,
Cmbridgc, Ilassachuutts. Q v

e

GREENBM was next ﬁ.ngerprinted for Alien Registration in connection
with a re~entry request at Montreal, Quetes, April 7, 1942, At that time he
furnished his address as 129 East 52nd Street, New York City. The name of the
g::;on to be notified was given as Mrs, H, AUSTE&N, 129 East 52nd Street, New Yark

.




2" Commission for the position of Senior Economic Analyst, Board of Economis. .-

GREENBERG was next fingerprinted by the United Statos ctrll SQrvioe

'larfa.re, November 9, 1942, Lt f.lnt time he shmd hi.s addreu a8 3516 ooumc%i.cut h

Gmls mggrprinh clusification 13 15 l %23 g _}_q

»i‘» s _“\‘(»_

.*L %.A’ o

GREENBERG became & United States citizen at Washington, DPeCoon

"™ June 6, 1944s His raturalisation file mmber is 6370980 Tt is believed that’

W identical with a MICHAEL GREENBERG who in 1938 was a Cambridge
member of the Communist Party, und the author-of a booklet on Palestine, whieh
was considered by the Communist Party better than the official Party publication
on that subject. v
“ U0 The c:lvil Service cmniesion in innstigating GREENBERG .mr m
application for s position with Civil Service, conducted investigation at
Harvard University. It is noted that some stated that while they did not believe
GREENBERG was actively tied up with any Communist group, they did feel he had .
strong sympathies toward Soviet Russia, particularly with respect to the theory
of Soviet objectives., Others stated that they regarded GREENBERG as an out~-and-out
Communist. It is noted that some professors refused to recommend a renewal of
GR.EENBERG': scholarship as they regarded him as unreliable and left of center.

i

A}

: GREENBERG lert &rvard Univorsity tfo go to the matitute of Paciﬂ.c

~ Relations, New York City, as Research Editor'of the magazine ®Pacific Affairse®,
‘and a8 Managing Fditor)/where he worked sith FREDERICK WANDERBILT FIEID, o |

PHILIP J JAFFE, BARRIET L. OORE, EDnRD c GARTER, and others. E

kg -

Tha Civ:il Service mwstigs n in New York City reflcota that
GB.EENBERG'a landlady, a Mrse » 107 West 11th Street, New York
City, was interviewed on March 19, 19 She advised that GREENBERG resided at
her residence from August 1, 1941 to March 15, 1942. She recslled that on one
occasion & colored girl came to her residence and inquired for MICHAEL. GIBSONe

As she had no one by that name living there it was finally determined the person
ahe desired to sees was MICHAEL GREENBERG. While waiting for GREENBERG the
coXared girl told Mrs. SHINN that GREENBERG was & Communist and that his Colnmnist
pams was MICHAEL GIBSONe Mrs. SHINN further related that subsequent to that

meeting she ascertained that the ‘colored girl rotnrnsd to her house and spent a
night with GREENBERG.

Mrs. SHINN also stated that GREENBERG regularly received tm-mny
Worker® and the ®"lNew Masses®, )

38
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" in Wshington they talked to Mre GEGROEN

;" War Informstion, who stated regarding GREXNBERG, as followss . . .
1;,:;;"" - o e . L. -

v N e
gl & ERR L W Vil o R 8B e

“He is very definitely a leftist and what is known in New York as a
Stalinist, closely associated with FREDERICK WANDERBILY. FIELD and PHILIP J. JAFFE®,
whom he described as out-end-out Comeunists, TAYI(R further steted, WHe bas
always advocated full and complete cooperation and support of the Chinese
Communists, while we were dealing with the Chinese Republican Government®.

Mre. TAYLOR also related recent contacts he had with GREENBERG in committee work

at the State Department, and stated, "GREENBERG was among the group at Cembridge
University who had gone as far to the left as able and still carry on, and Just -
picked up here where he left off there®, - O o o A X
A questionnaire was sent by the Civil Service Commission to subject
during this investigation and in answer to certain questions GREENBERG stated

that the Hebrew name of MENAHEM was given to him at birth, although he had not
used it since he was 12 years old, and now uses the English equivalent of MICHAELe

It was noted that GREENBERG received an assigmment in China, which
was held up pending clesrance of his investigation by the Civil Service Commission.
Tt was noted that the Foreign Econamic Administration was notified by the Civil
Service Comission by letter on December 7, 1944 to terminate GREENBERG's services
on grounds of questionable loyaltye However, it is further noted that a hearing
was held on his appeal to the Civil Service Board, and on April 12, 1944 the B
advised that they considered this a borderline case and stated that the information

obtained in the investigation was not too stronge As a result, GREENBERG did not
lose his position with the FEA. ot

f/(_,! G

It is noted that during the investigation of PHILIP JACOB JAFFE, GREENBERG
was interviewed by agents on June 6, 1945. At that time he stated he was employed
as a Foreign Affairs Economist, Administration Division, Enemy Branch, Foreign
Eoonomic Administration, with duties of directing the work of several people in
gathering material and preparing data, principally concerned with Military Govermment
in certain areas, particularly Japans He stated that to his knomledge mo -
govermmental dooument or other information classified as secret, confidential e
restricted had been cammnicated to any unautharized person during his employment

:t the Foreign Economic Aduinistration, and that he had not furnished information
O anyone. . e , ‘ .

It is noted that GREENEERG admitted knowing a number of the subjects
in the JAFFE case, but stated that not any of those individuals ever approached
hin or requested that he furnish official information or documents,
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i btedirdng employment im Washington, D Cs He stated prior %o coming o '~
¢ . washington, Ds C. he had a contact with JAFFE as he had written two articles "' -
", for the magazine “Amerasia®, entitled "ialay--Britain's Dollar Arsenal®, and - -:....
™" s book review on Americen books on the Pacific. In this connection it is """

pointed out that while GREENBERG stated that he had no contact with JAFFE
since obtaining his employment in Washington, De Co, investigation at that

" time revealed that information had been obtained from the Statler Hotel records

that on February 11, 1945 JAFFE placed a call to Glebe 7779, which was listed
to MICHAEL GREENBERG, 2700 8th Street South, Ad ington, urginh.

————————— T gty

A further check of the New York indices revealed that a MICHAEL

- GHEENBERG eigned the 1942 election petition for the t Party in the

State of New York, It was also revealed that a MARIONGREENBERG of 740 Empire
Blwde, Brocklyn, NKew York, signed the 1943 Commuriist campaign petitione -

" By teletype dated December 4, 1945 the Boston Office advised that

'MICHAEL, GREENBERG was registered at local Board 47; Cambridge, Massachusettse

This record reflects that he married MARION ET OGELIN at Springfield, Massachusett
in December, 1942. The file also reflects he 1ded Montreal, Canads in ‘
March, 1942 and Mexieo in July, 1945. . - L

: A search of the indices in the Boston Office revesled that GREENBERG '
was the Harvard American Student Union delegate to the Nationel Citiszenship Institut
Washington, D. C., in February, 1940 ‘ co ' oo

By letter dateld November 30, 1945 the Philadelphis Office furnished
photographs of GREENBERG, which had been obtained from the office of the Immigratior
and Naturalisation Service in Philadelphias Two of these photographs were sent

" to the Washington Field Office to assist them in ldentifying subject and the

remainder have been placed in the exhibit file of the instant casee

By teletype dated November 27, 1945 the Washington Field Offiece advised.
that GREENBERG hed moved from 2700 8th Street South, Arlington, Wirginia,

" Apartment 9-2, and 1,of§_a Zforwarding address of 7 West 15th Street, New York City, .

Apartaent J-S_M. i ¥ B & ' S

Investigation at 7 West 15th Street, New York City, revealed that it
is the address of the Chelsea Lane Apartments, and it is owned by the Built By
McPherson, Ince, 2047 Nostrand Avenue, Brooklyn, New Yorks,

/A check at the Credit Bureau revealed that this company is headed by
GECRGE }%1:3 PHERSON at the Nostrand Avenue address and that he has been in the
real estate business for approximately 30 years. The corporation has a bank

account running into the six figures and the indications from the eredit report

40

LT e R P £ TR L T P ) T DT R e e e



A

as atated on tho rontal application.

. L . . MET:RMJ-6 o

%’:qﬂi’www - ,,...,.-m« DT otTemlages, e

Upon being con ctod at 204'7 llostrua lvamu, m,. m MLALE LA

v-ry cooperatiu and adyised the writer that his brother—in-law, GECBGE OPELI.,

<gnd sister, Mrs. GECRG OPELL, manage the apartment building ‘at 7 th
Street, New York City. assured the writer of the rol:lab:ility ‘of the Rm.

GECRCE RIOPELL admod the writer that MICHAEL GREENBERG and wife S
MARION had moved into Apartment J=14 about the middls of November, against their
wishes. He stated that the apartment was rented by one Dr. JOSHUA EPSTEIN, and
wife EDITH HILIMAN EPSTEIN. Dre EPSTEIN was called into the Armed Servicas
and in November was stationed at a camp somewhere in Loulsiana. Mrs« EPSTEIN
desired to join him there and wanted to allow the GREENBERGs to occupy her
spartaent during her absence, on a sub-let buil.., Mrs, EPSTEIN stated she
© did not intend to return until after Jamary 1, 1946, Although the arnngemant
was not entirely satisfactory to Mre RIOPELL, the GREENBERGs moved in about the
middle of November and they were not asked te fill out a tenant's rental
. application form, He advised, however, that they were supposed to do that, and
subsequently he ealled Mrs. GREENBERG to the office for that purposes Im filling
out this form she stated her husband was an econamist with the State Department, .
and presently employed in Washington, Ds C. She stated that her husband did not
live with her in the apartment during the w“k, but v.laitod thero on weekends and
holiday!

2 The Washington Field Office was :l:mediately adviud of the information
conoerning GREENBERG's location. However, according to a telephone communication
from Special Agent Elmer F. Emrich of the Washington Field Office on December 13,
1945, they had been unable to locate GREENBERG in Washington. According to their

investigation GREENBERG was presently not onployad by the Foroign Economic
Adnministratione . :

On December 18, 1945 the writer recontacted l!r. RIOPELL, who advised
that subsequent to agent's inquiry he had been watching the GREENBERG apartment
and that he had seen Mr, GREENBERG on rumerous occasions during the week, indicat:
- 40 him that he was living in the apartnent and not tou-king in ‘lashingt.on, D. c.

T ,P_
‘F

'_4

The telaphono for Apament J-14 is listed to l(rs. EDITH HILLIHI E’STED

» and. the telephons number is Chelsea 2-1045,

" In an effort to locate GREENBERG the long-distence calls were checked
from this phone up through November 26, 1945. It was noted that during November
no long-distance calls were listed to tho.t phonee The telephone calls from

November 26th through December 26, 1945, which is the regular télephone billing
period, will be available after December 26, 1945,
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A

S f Name nnd Alisses
Business
"’gv - mt. °£ f_,.-, k‘ o
N - Place of Birth | i i
S " Height - - A ~
. Weight >
L Complexion '
: Nationality prior to obtaining

. Ue S. citizenship
Marital Status
Wife
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,i#:0n December 11, 1945 & return-address zail cover was placed on
' of ncaun. GRENBM, 7 Iost 15th stroot, m !a'k mty.

L o Tha folloning is a cunposite description of ncmm. eammam,
: aocurud from the files of the Dmmigration and Naturalintion Servico ’ plus
ldditioml :l.n.fomtion farnishod through mmtigatiom

© ' ‘November 28, 1914 . -
' lhnchoster, Llnoashire, mghnd _'

L AN

NICHAEL cmmm, with aliases: o
Michael Menshan Greenberg, ' :
Michael Gibson, Menahem Groonborg

7 west 15th Street, New Iork City,
Apartment J-14 o

Unknownj formerly with Foreign Economic
Administration, ¥as hington, De c.

5¢ 10 - - ,-f‘ 5.

158 ‘

Brown (wears glasses)

Black, receding on forehead

Medium

British; became U.S. citizen 6/6/44,
‘aShingbm’ DO c.

Married

MARION GREENBM

o

-

=<
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"7 iheir records indicated thet this account tad been transferr
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L

. -Bo3 PAULINE ROUERS, yas

" 3 - e M e e _
TR L T S e N . M:‘"g“ ""‘_ T s TSUTENTTRE
7" MRe Ae S. BAKER of the Corn E:;chang'ejﬁ o Lonto reé Branch,

- adviced thab they had an account there in he name of PAULIN

* Wational Bank, 14th Street andil‘:_l.fth’.@vez;n‘e‘,’,'ﬁpv York City, on January 10, 7 %
1938, MRS, ROYCE had kept her account at this branch until November 29, 1940, ..
when 1t was transferred to the Slst Street Branch of the Corn Exchange Bank, <
Her sccount had maintained an average monthly balance during this period of

$175, end she gave her address during this period as & West 66 Street, New

MR, GEORGE SOUTTER, Manager of the glgt Street Branch, Corn Ex- ‘
change Bank, made availeble the records pertaining to the account of PAULINE
ROYCE at their branch, . Coples of the customer's ledger sheets were examiped ¢
from October 30, 1943, through December 6, 1945. : Inagmuch as this bank does ¢ .7
not use the recordsk eystem, 1t was not possible to examine the charges to
this account, The montly balance in this account fluctuated from a low of
~ $548,61, in December, 1944, to a high of $2,205 on October 20, 1044, The bal-
ance in this account as of December 6, 1945, was $912.040 - - .-

It was noted that MES. ROYCE usually makes about two deposits a
month in her account., The deposits consist of a gmall smount of cash and
emall checks, It was noted that ghe apparently deposits a salary check which
_ hes been drawn on the Corn Txchange Bank, inssmuch as thig is ususlly a month—
1y check, An examination of a deposit made October 30, 1944, disclosed that
MRS, ROYCE had deposited a check in the amount of $1,350 vhich had Dbeen drawn
on the Manufacturers Trust Company, 149 Broadway. The deposit ticket contain-
ed & notafion that this check had been drawn on the account of whab appeared
to be S}%IDENBOURT or ERDENBOUX, : : '

, —

The accountant's work papers covering this examination heve been
mede an exhibit and sre contained in the file on this case. i
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Tt was previously reported that ENIEINMAN was observed on
November 19, 1945, at 45 West 85th Street, New York City, in the Second
Floor front apartment where he was working at a jable with a man and a
woman, Inquiry at this address revealed that iNOROIiITSCH and his
wife reside in this apartments . :

_ - -~ _The records of Local Bpard #28, 1250 West 90th Street, New
York City, revealed that MORRISNIOROWITSCH, 45 West 85th Street, New -
York City, registered under th lective Training and Service Act on

dress was listed as JACOB GOIWIRT, care of GODWIRT BROTHERS, 580 Fifth
Avenue, New York Citye This file further revealed that HOROWITSCH is
" self-employed at 20 West 43rd Street, Room 1079, where he is the owner
of a wholesales diamond cutter business with a capital of $110,000,

The file further indicated that HOROWITSCH was born on
July 18, 1904, at Stopnica, Poland. His business telephone was listed
as PE 62466 and his home telephone was listed as TR 4~€207.
e ~"'The file further indicated that HOROWITSCH registered under
. . ‘the Alien Registraction Act under number 75447755 and he filed a Dee=

New York City under number 2-915108. \ This file further reflected that
he lives with his wife, ANNA ERNESTINA HOROWITSCH and that he is wmable
to speak or write English although he/1% able to understand readily the
English language.

The files of the New York Field Division failed to reveal
any information on the name HORONITSCH.

: IEOXE U, Superintendent at 49 West 83rd Street, New York
City, stated ‘hat ENDEIMAN has lived at this address for nearly two -
years and he observed that ENDEIMAN has not worked for a one yedre
He stated that ENIEIMAN is very friendly with Mr. and m%oss who

44

. February 15, 1942, The person who would always know HOROWITSCH'S ad= °.

o
el

laration of Intention to become a citizen of the United States in R

ey s
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y cupy the First Floox , parts e Turther indicated that
M .., ENDEIMAN is.very friendly with Dre J. STEIN who occupies the
1~ 7 apartment in the Second Floor rear. He'stated that ENLELNAN fre=- -
Zie X .- quently visits BERNSTEIN in his pariment and that BERNSTEIN has of-: -
S Mo, fices at 200 West 58th Street, New York City, telephones Circle aan s VIR
BOUDREAU further indicated that ENDEIMAN is a very friendly =
individual who appeared to be well educated and as far as he knew he - ... -
* o was not involved in any type of organization or anything which eould

A be classified as subversive activitiess ‘ C et

s Ja - )

PrT Prior to interviewing IEO BOUDRFAU, information was obtained
f¥om the HAYNOOD FIOOR COMPANY, Y27 West 20th Street and at Local Board % ' .
#26, Broadway and 8lst Street, New York City, which indicated that® -
BOUDHEAU is an American citizen and is highly regarded in every respects -

o It was previo indicated that ENIELMAN, who was believed

+0 be accompanied by YDMAN, on November 23, 1945, boarded texi — - -
number 028-065. Tnquiry ‘dt'346 Madison Avenue, where ENDEIMAN and

ZAYIRAN were taken by this taxicab, revealed that this address is

1isted to the BROOKS BROTHERS CLOTHING STCHE.

j i . PR e
Miss CATHERINE DUFFY, United States Civil Service Commissiom,
641 Washington Street, New York City, obtained the file on MICHAEL
NICHOLAS TEIMAN which revealed the following infamationg -
EE W*"’ jn : ‘ 4 ,.\ "_v ) :~__ “e
o TEIMAN entered on duty with the Office of War Information en
June 15, 1944, as an assoclate field representative at §3,200 a year,

MARK S. LULINSKY, President of the UNION BOOT MANUFACTURING
COMPANY, 54 lafayette Street, New York City, stated that IEIMAN was em—
ployed from January, 1944, to April, 1944, in the Receiving Department
with a salary of $45,00 per week, He stated he has known DELMAN for
ebout seven years and that he previously knew him under the name of
" - Mre IULINSKY stated that DELMAN and his brother, MAX ENDELMAN, -
entered the United States as refugees and his brother had offices at
621 Broadway, New York City, prior to his death, He further indicated
that after DEIMAN had been in the United States for about one year his
mother died in Polend leaving him an estate from which DEIMAN has

45
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7" veceived @ substaitisl settlements He stated that IELMAN is not ¥
* Commmist and it was his belief that he did rot telong to any other

: "6."'.?

Tooa L T 0 d v 4 '

 ING'COMPANY, stated that DEIMAN is a very poor character, could not be
- xrusted and he believes him to be a Communist or at least a Commonist - .-
sympathizer. He said DEIMAN told him that he lived in Moscow, Russia,
for 22 years, . He further indicated that DEIMAN frequently praised the
Russian Army and also praised the operation of the Soviet Governmente

, o o/
¥r. MURK suggested that SOLOMONNJFSHITZ, 99th Street
and Riverside Drive, be interviewed inasmuch as DEIMAN spoke to him
- frequently regarding the Soviet Governmente o N o
3 Cha b Ce 2 ) P Sy - ) . -

Lot . % S T 5—*-: }W SRRV «» RN
N © Dre B. STIORD, Vice President of the PHOTOVOLT CORPORA= . °
TIN, 95 Madison Avenue, New York City, stated that DEIMAN was employed -
 as a shipping clerk from October, 1941, to February, 1942, receiving . - .
 from £17.00 to $20.00 per week, He stated DELMAN was discharged because

he was lazys During a publicity campaign at this company, DEIMAN posed
with a machine and when they published a photograph of DIELMAN he obtained

a lswyer and instituted a suit for $10,000. He advised that this case

was settled for §250,00 . o

e 3

’ A SEYMOUR KREWER, a chemist with PHOTOVOLT, stated that
IEIMAN is a "Ieft" and that he and his friends had been in Russia for
several years and DEIMAN stated that he did not like it theree He fur— - *

" ther indicated that DEIMAN was very much interested in the workerst

movement in Europe but he did not think that DEIMAN is a Communist.

Tnquiry at the M. ASCH RECCRDING STUDIOS, 117 West 46th
Street, revealed that DEIMAN had been employed there for one year as
a salesman on commnissions :

ROBERT PRESTON, 331 West 46th Street, New York City,
stated that he hired ENIEIMAN to sell automobile vacuum cleaners
Europe in 1938, He stated letiers were received from ENDEIMAN post-
marked France, Belgium and Germanye . . = ° JE

T

o sr. PRESTON stated that ENDELMAN formerly owned a Pack—
ard automobile and he garaged it on West 4th Street, New York Citye
He further indicated that his only contact with ENDEIMAN was prior to

46
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. ;. elways had a sufficient amount of money on hand,: ..

‘his visit to Burope in 1936 and at that time he noticed that ENDELMAN ~ ¥

e g T
S o S S N R R r"f?%:"gj;;';::ﬂ' N
s ~ The records of the COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, 485
Madison Avenue, New York City, revealed thaet DEIMAN was employed from
January 27, 1943, to February 17, 1943, as a short-wave commentator, : \

% »

He was recommended for this job by ARSINE OKUN, 475 Centrgl Park West,
New York Citye These records further indicated that he had been em~ -
" ployed by ERNA SCHWADRON in 1941 as a private secretary. He was fur-
ther employed in 1941 by JAMES NEWMAN, 308 East 79th Street, working
‘on historical research. His references on this application were: e

* ROBERT E. SHEFFIELD, 145 Waverly Place, who is an associate editor of
the American Cyanidia and Chemical Bulletins GIEASON C. YOUNG, 420 Cen-

tral Park West and CATHERINE McKECN, 485 Madison Averme, New York City.

S Mrs. ROSE MARGOSHES, 2277 Andrews Avenue, Bronx, New ‘
York, stated she met ENDELMAN in Paris in 1934 and a friend of hers told
her that ENDEIMAN was an authority on Spain. She advised that she in-
tended to visit Spain at that time but ENDEIMAN warned her not to go
inasmuch as trouble was brewinge Their acquaintance was renewed when
. ENDEIMAN came to the United States and it was her impression that he

wag working for a boot concern that was making boots for the Russian

SAMUELNYARGOSHES, 2277 Andrews Avenue, Bronx, New York, -
. stated that he was unable to state whether ENDEIMAN is a Communist but -
" from his conversation with him he knows that ENDELVYAN is not opposed
to the Communistic idea or to Soviet Russia, He refused to recommend
ENDEIMAN because of his doubtful loyalty to the United States and be-
cause he was not sure what ENDEIMAN would do if STALIN changed his. po-

sition.

= Mre M. M, GOLDSTEIN, Manager of the BROADWAY CENTRAL
HOTEL, 643 Broadway, New York City, stated Mr. WEINPERT resided at this
hotel for several years and that he is a known Communist. He advised
that WEINPERT publishes a Communistic magazine known as "ICOR®, g He=
brew language newspaper located at 1.Union Square, New York Cityes - ...
(It is noted that ENDELMAN resided with WEINPERT in 1940.) C

This file further reflected that ZI INPERT, Manager
of the YIDDISHER KULTUR FARBAND, 189 Second Avenue, York City,
highly recommended ENIEIMAN and stated that Mr. MARGOSHES of the
"Jewish Day®, a newspaper was well acquainted with ENDEIIAN. It was
further noted that this address is also the address of the International
Workers! Order.

L\
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i recomended by the foll
49 West 83rd Street
New York City

ARTHURNPOLLACK
470 West 42nd Street

i New Iork City
e LTT o - ERNARNSCHWADRON Lo T
5 f s T 36 West 74th Street : o Y v ]
T N New York City .7 o
' ERNA SCHWATRON further indicated that she met ENDELMAN

. threugh Mr, EKAIMUS, now residing in Chicago, and she employed ENDELMAN . ..
to drive her to California at which time he acted as her private secre~
fbary.

- MAXINE RIVOSS, 49 West 83d Street, New York City, stated
she has known ENDEIMAN for 25 years., He attended the University of
Nancy and the University of Sanbourne in France. She stated he was
later employed by the INTER EUROPA PRESS NEWS AGENCY as a correspondent
in Geneva and Paris. He was also a correspondent for the French news=- .
paper INTRANSIGANT and for the KUSJER POZANNY, a Government newspaper . B
of Poland, She stated ENDEIMAN left the Ugited States in 1938 to ob=-
}:i? his inheritance from his father!s estate who had been a rich man

olande

SOLOMON LIFSCHITZ, 265 Riverside Drive, stated that
ENDELVAN would be a Communist if he could obtain some money for his
activity and he felt that ENDEIMAN had no pri.nciples and can not be
'brus’oed- )
T ' GERSONC. IOUNG apartnerinthe office ofTEISEIAND :
ICIING, 55 Iiberty Street, New York City, stated that the administrator

of MAXTLIAN ENDEIMAN's estate, which is valued at $200.00, is MICH@
ENDEIMAN, He further indicated that ENDEIMAN is an admirer o
mon but he did not feel that he had Communistic tendencies.

FREDERICK PETERS, Superintendent of 480 Ca.nal Street,
New York City, indicated that the AITRICAN ORT FEDERATION of 212
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“Fifth Avenue had prcv:loua!s ‘been located :ln thia ‘building and was“a
. known ag the Trade School of European Friends of the Ort. - He. stated
#« ... they had courses ‘in radio mechanics which were free for refugees. “He

;. indicated that GEORGE BACKER was President of the school and PHILIP -

\ mHARDT, 95 Ghristopher Street New York Cﬁ.ty,
stated he met ENDEIMAN the apartment rented by EUGENIENSCHEIN at 95
Christopher Street, New York City. He stated that Miss IN is em~

- ployed as a teacher of dancing at Hunter College, New York City, and he

knew that ENDEIMAN is wery friendly and intimate with Miss SCHEIN,

He further stated that ENDEIMAN is a "phony® and of the “left", He fur—
.ther stated that the INTER EUROPA PRESS been known as an outlet for o
" pro=Soviet propaganda e stated that RIKUF® is definitely a Communist *-.
!  newspaper rated by thq Jewish Kultur Farband, a subsidiary ‘of ‘ ~
* Ve 0. K. SY(Soviet Sociédy for Cultural Relations with Other Nations). .
He further* cated that in his opinion tho "IKUF" 3:8 a In'anch of t:he

co-nunist Internati.onal. . FUE Y

EUGENIE SCHEIN ’ 95 Christopher Street, New York City, ad-
vised that ENIEIMAN is : very liberal in his political beliefs but she
did not believe he is a Communist. She sta ENDELIMAN admires and

frequently pralses the Soviet Govermment for what they are doing but he . -
frequent.ly t0ld her that he would not like»’ to live in Russis,

- .. ROBERT E. SHEFFIEID, 145 Waverly Place, New York City, .v-
. stated he met ENDEIMAN through ZYON MARGOSHES and he is of the feeling - ;
* that ENIELMAN is a good American and has never been involved in any
Communistic activities. He indicated that ENDELMAN frequently borrowed

small amounts of money from him but on each and every occasion these
loans were paid back,

Special Employee Investigator R. S. CLIFFCRD examined the
records of the Credit Bureau of Greater New York which revealed that
Mrs, ERNA “SCHWA@QI 118 East 40th Street, New York City, was reported
as having a sumner address outside of New York City. It was furthsr in-
dicated that SCHWADRCN is about 45 years old ‘and has been knomm as an
arhistandawriter. , ) BN . : T

The records of the Credit Bureau of Greater New Iork were
also examined for a record on ENDEIMAN or IEIMAN with negative resultse
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BRI U8 result of ‘8 mail cover placed on ENDELMAN the fol= ... .
““ owing letters were received by him and the returyd addresses are being T T,
: R D e wlr Sann L e " i g 'l* e

7 -set.out as followss " .o - -
e T S o A i, Ndr‘bh h'erly Dri“ -;:,-" ; «‘ i e Tl 2

Beverly Hills, California

TELSEY AND YOUNG
5 Iiberty Street

New York City
e YENNENGER SANTTARTUM
. opeka, Kansas
B e i L P U AR AR CINEE: SRR ILR . < et
- R . / MASZKOWSKA v o e &S
- ~. . N6 Square Henry ’ )
, , lormel, Paris, France .
‘"29 Rue de la Bienfaisance
Paris France
ARNOLD{ENDELMAN A
416 North Beverly Drive
Beverly Hills, California
aXeveneay 0
) Copehaban, Rio de Janeire -
The results of a physical surveillance pliced on ENDEL~
MAN by Agents of the New York Tield Division are being set out and the
pertinent information obtained on this surveillance'is as followss
s On December 4, 1945, at 8140 P.M. Speciel Agents F. G.
GALIANT and J. ATKINSON surveilled ENIELMAN to 36 West 74th Street,
New York City. It was observed that at 12:45 A. Me ENDELMAN left this
« 7" asddresse * - e s o .

f On December 5, 1945, at 11:25 A. M. ENDELMAN was sur-
veilled by Special Agents L. A. LANGILIE and J. Te DUGGAN to the
Young Men's Hebrew Association, Lexington Avenue and 92nd Street, New
York, He was further observed by these agents at 2:30 Po Mo on this

50
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A

_ " date entering the oftices of the;ne'.Iorkv,St;tg"meﬁglomt-.~m.?,f
e ek 96th Street and Broadway, New York City. He was urther obsgerved
&7 T4 i antering 209 West 97th Street at 3305 Ps Mo gnd leaving this address
- . abt 5105 Ps M. He was. then surveilled by the sbove agents to 31
;A" West T4th Street, New York City, where he entered 8t 5215 Py Ms - - i o
s Mgl ST e U T S
" " On December 5, 1945, at 6:05 Pe Mo ENDEIMAN was ob=
served by Special t8 F. Jo GALIANT and J. AT PNSON mailing an -
airmail letter to NYSAIIMAN, M.D. care of Mre. FJNMAGEE, 157 Pere de
1a Reforma, Mexico, U. Fo He was further observed by agents entering
95 Christopher Street ab 6:55 P. M. and leaving this address at 11:30

Po Mo

PO - --_ Investigation is presently being conducted to ascertain
' the contacts of ENIE t

o .determine the relationship of these o
- eontac_'bs in this casee @) . ;- P Lo K R 7
\
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'rhe folloﬁng invastigationb was conduotod by sPechl Lgent MICHAEL
M. O'ROURKE from December 11, 1945 through December 19, 1945

Physical Surveillance Logs
December 11, 1945

Surveilling Agentss G. B. BYRNE

. o o , A J. Ce m.sn el o
R .u: 2 Pulle LAUCHLIN cnfmm lert nist off:loe at 14 ’Rector Street

oo and ‘proceeded via IRT Subway to the Savoy Plaza Hotel 58th Street and
' 5th Avanue » Where he entered.

- T

AL 9:45 P.M. CURRIE left the Savoy Plaza’Hotel, took a Fifth e
Avenue Bus to 85th Street, and from there walked to his residence at 61 East
86th Streetes No further activity.

December 12, 1945 - e e

. Survellling Agen’cu HOWARD C. K.I’..EBE

»Vf* - j" ;.:: . i " Je Tea WGGLN _ . T .
e . S © Ge Bo BYREE Ty i
Tsraw e B "< Je Co WALSH .- EEPUE

At 8350 A.M, CURRIE left his residence, 61 East 86th Street, walked to
Fifth Avenue, then South to 85th Street, where he boarded a Southbound Fifth
Avenue Bus. He rode to 45th Street, left the bus, walked North to 46th Street,
then West to 565 Fifth Avenue, where he entered. i
At 1315 P.M. CURRIE and two unidentified men left 565 Fifth Avenue,
+ walked North on Fifth Avenue to 58th Street, where they entered the Savoy
Plau. Hotel. they went to the Savoy Room for lunch. o B )
s At 2:10 P.M. CURRIE and hll two companions loft the Sa.voy Plau,
walked North on Fif'th Avenue to 60th Street, where they entered the BMI Subway
and rode to Rector Street. From there they proceeded to 19 Rector Street
where all three entered. ~

P

-
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P.M, ,

TR Ay 4428 E and the two dentified »inai'vidi;al'ifl';rf"lsi Lo
=4 .., Reotor Street and walked directly to 80 Broadway where they entereds ~They .

A " took an Express Elevajor to the 3lst Floor and proceeded to Room 3104, the’
4 - . office of DR. JACQUESAROSENSTEINy . w3 ofo:fy " t% - .- T L

PN
A B

PR AR S
AL F T

» -
R

Ca n P
R T

IR F SR
o " At 5155 PsM. CURRIE and MELVIN M&AGEN left 80 Broadway, walked to'
T the Wall Street Stetion of the IRT Subway,’ re they entered and bosrded :

‘ a Northbound traine CURRIE left the subway at the 86th Street Station and = -
walked, flirectly to his home at 61 East 86th Street, entering at 6340 P.M.
MELVINYRAGEN left the subway et Pennsylvanis Station and walked to the Hotel
Permsylvania, entered an elevator and proceeded to Room 975. FAGEN is - - = .=
described as 5'8", 140 1bs., slender build, erect posture, holds head up .
straight, heavy beard, Jewish nose and features, wears light horn-rimmed .
‘glasses, medium-dark complexion, 34-36 years old, dark brown hair, brown ¥
Homburg hat, dark blue coat, dressy, carries brown leather briefcases It . .
was ascertained st the Hotel Pennsylvania that MELVIN M. FAGEN resides in
Room 975 and gives as his address the INTERNATIONAL DEVELOFLENT COMPAXNY,

19 Rector Street. It was ascertained that FAGEN has a passport to travel
in Europe. ' T

it !

e

5 e

.

December 13, 1945

Surveilling Agenﬁs: H. Co KLEBE
" Je T+ DUGGAN
T S Fe De O'BRIEN -.
” ' ; L. We SPILLANE
: At 9105 A.M. CURRIE left his residence at 61 East 86th Street,
walked West to Madison Averus, where he boarded a Southbound bus to 59th
Street, from whence he proceeded to the Savoy Plaza Hotele

At 1315 P.M. CURRIE entered the Savoy Room at the hotel for lunch.

: At 2100 P.M. CURRIE left the Savoy Room vie the 58th Street BExit,
walked East to Madison Avenue, South to 54th Street, where he entered the Hotel
Weylin at 2105 P.Ms He proceeded to the 15th Floor of this hotele -~ - ¢ -

At 2135 P.M. CURRIE left the Hotel Weylin, walked East to Madison
Avemme, South to 52nd Street, East to Lexington Avenue, South to 5lst Street,
where he boarded s Downtown Local of the IRT Subway. He rode the Subway to the
Wall Street Station. - He then proceeded on foot to Pine and Nessau Street,
where he entered the Chase National Bank, at 2335 P.Me )

At 4300 P.Mo CURRIE left. the Chase National Bank, walked West to ~

Broadway, then South to 80 Broadway, where he entered and took an elevator 4§

to the 31lst Floor. No further a.c'tivty‘ - 53 '
-.
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“Deoinber’ 14, 1645

e A 1%
B Ve

s Wo SPILLANE

At 9115 A.M. CURRIE left his ‘residence at
b ¥o 3 East 44th Street where he entered t

61 East 86th Street, -
° Bemnstt Tailor Shop.

¥ g

" m ,,EV(,} G L oty ;"»,_: s A__LAT_'_", -r}‘f".‘,‘: ,g‘.‘_‘-‘:"-‘-:‘.:: . S -"—'.ﬁf I R
o Tte RS A% 9130 AJMe subject’ left the tailor shop, entered an IRT Subway,
.- and rode to 23rd Street. Then he walked to 23 East 20th Street, a three-story !
B  ‘house with buenen‘li ‘which he entered, having been lat“in\by_a.n attendant, - - . -

el g

!
&
.
E5)

L‘hlz $20 P.M. CURRIE RIE loft 25 Bast' 20th Stre o{:,vithan unidenti.tied
SRR man and progeeded via IRT Submy to 19 Rector Street, where both entered. e

i

0 CL AT e - . 5 w » s CUE P R} 5 w)‘] ;~ f_;.‘:,.?m;‘_‘ K . - .-
At 3120 P.M. CURRTE was observed working in'his office at 19 Rector

: o « TR T ey, . . EN -k k

R

¥o further sctivity, - -

' - O
_ R ' 1confidentia1 Infq%rmmi- w.\ \éﬂ .
[ Co - Confidential Informant advised that CURRIE contacte .ROTHMEYER and
a advised him that he would be down to Join him soons Informant advised .. ..
& piiapnds CURRIE stated that she and LAUCHLIN were planning %o drive down to >
j gl Wilmingten on December 18th to pick up their son at School and bring him home -
b " for the holidays. - &/ e el e AN T T i Ll

- »E
N

O o \y Confidential Informant advised that LAUCHLIN CURR contacted T .
JO, HMEYER at the Hotel Astor and made an appointment to meet him at
ED's office, in care of DIAMOND PRODUCTIONS, 566 Fifth Avernus about -°
olMe "The informant advised that CURRIE on the same date also contaoted ]
= o Bromxville 2-0917 and advised him that he would be at_a Director's
el - Mo tomorrow morning and had a meeting on Friday with HASCOLR. * CURRIE = .
: - .[»7 asked JOHN to ‘do something about the preparation of an agenda for the Italisn * .~
- w2 meeting o 'bojhela"'in,gifew dayss The inf further advised that ..ii . -
' . CURRIE suggested %hat JOHN get in touoh wi mmm.w N

I W

HN 1 CURRIE that CURRIE may be asked to fly to Bwitzerland’ ..
in s Martin Mars to demonstrate its air worthiness. CURRIE stated that he was
ot in fevor of this and would Probably get someone else to take his place. - 1
Informant stated that CURRIE “old JOHN that he got his passport tonight but - :
it did not 1ist Italy as one . the countries he could viasit. CURRIE said that '

-
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- of which probably lacked Italy also. -

-mmade for trmvel ‘on ‘the:Queen. Iu'y ;nd uid thszg‘

: %&Inﬂmgg@l&b& t!:ying Xor the L BLLE

" Ship of January i4the “Informant sentimued | .

ana folt th:tjhi.o ﬁpo.l 'lltb, BOTBJIE!ER and’ MGHER nl lhap:lng np nicoly,
) proritn 25~75. CURRI! uid“ ﬂmt LEE DIAMD DIA\R)ND

and “thie. -would be fins bec.tn:g:," -
Activitisn with the oxtro. DOlt“ y

o JOEI u.id thn.t he hear from mun cmm CO0a -l.nd,thay tro
:tin in‘borestod.» JOHN reported +that he spent the afterncon unsuccessfully
- ¢rying to beat British Foreign Exoha.ngo regulo.tiona, but had been umble to
. -.arrange the purchno of any London Bterling which they neededs _CUBRIB < 7.0
suggested that HERMAN, whosb mb ) Su.rnhl' ‘1470, ﬁdx& »&n ‘some

- oouldi got. G/Q)

. om December 14, 1845 thn?lnfornut advised that CURRIE ccntaoted
: YGALIAGHER at Lenox 1844 Detroits CURRIE said that %hings are not working

i out.so well for the Buropesn trip.’  Informant advised that GURRI! and GALI.LGHEB. S
pewpess " desoribed generally the plans concérning heaters, castings, and’ frigidaires, f. RO
which they planned to put in Burope as well as the interest that wvarious S
persons are to have in the plan. The date has been set ror ery ltth unleu
- 1nck gooa with them n.nd then it 1111 bo Decembor 28th. :

contucted MATTY KFOX at the Sherry Netherla.nds and ata.tod that he needs

on DeKber 17, 1945 the informant sdvised that LADCHI
adﬂco on thia

tor concerning which . oriais hn.s ariun. ' L“) :
";\~ . Tom, & s ;x i “’ d AT 2 or-7

“ T e Gontidential, Informant advised that om Décember 16, 1945

’55 . 'CURRIE contacted MR. COE at the Treasury Depa.rtment and saids, 'Eello FRANK"
£ _ Informant advised that COE asked CURRIE when he was coming ‘down again and
o ‘said that he had no immediate plans of going to Washington but i+
‘ MOEYFAGEN was coming down tomorrow. . COEjpdvised CURRIE that there i’ going
- to s gethering of old-timers at LOUIEZBEHN's Thursday n:lght ‘and LOUIE - :

 asked COB %o get in toucsh with C :
-ight ‘bo ablo to u'ro.ngo 1t. . u)

- ey

Y invite him.

in Dotroit and that GALLAGHER edvised CURRIE that he is ha

with his visas in Detroit and needs tuo-—Franch and Belgia.n. A

CLARENCE to send his passports to

care of the visas in New Yorke u
. LT g s

Lps
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e T " Investigation 18 continuing o determine the 1dentity 65 AAIb Y] -
- a.acertained a8 the result o sical surveilla.nces and information furnished el
by Gonfidential Informant L R o
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LA Shorry Netherlands Hotel and discussed with him the pouibility ot N
. shipping coal from Hampden Roads to Europe and ulling steel rails in -
Europo. U!$uid tha.t he had uen DR. ROSENSTEIN on sollxng stul rqils JTBE

“in Europe.

Innstigé.tion‘ -

At 565 Fifth Avemxe, it was ascertained that the DIAMOND momrcuons
COMPANY has offices in Rooms 611 and 612. The compan gages in industrial

. Aiamonds and dismond toolse The office lists ALEXAND FRIEDMAN‘and BERHAN
STARR. )

o S—— il

 MR. C. PE"‘ERS, Assistan‘b Manager, Gotham Hotel, 55th Street and
F:lfth Averue, advised that DR. and MRS, JACQUES ROSENSTEIN have been living

at their hotel since OctobeF, 1943 at ar EXFlal reéntal of $4,800.00 per .
year. He further advised that DR. ROSENSTEIN has offices at 80 Broadway, Room

3104, and that he returned from a trip to Switzerland within the last two -
or three months.

' MR, JOHN F. ISARD, Wssistant Manager, Savoy Plaza, advised that
Room 2712 was occupied by LE PITZ, INTERNATIONAL PICTURES, Beverley,

California,'and t the ro s at times used by MATTY FOX of UNIVERSAL
PICTURES and BOBJGOLDSTEIN of Californiae. ISARD advised that the room was
- occupied by SP rom November 9th to December 13th and that during that

period there wdre many conferences held in this rooms He stated that he
believed the conferences were held for the purpose of obtaining the right
to distribute their pictures in England.

MR. C. ERICKSON, Room Clerk, Sherry Netherlands Hotel, advised
that UNTVERSAL PICTURES occupied Room 18 B or an anmual basis. He further
advised that former MAJOR MATTY FOX, brother of MRS. NAT BLUMBERG of
UNIVERSAL PICTURES, had been ocoupying the room for the last two or three
woekse He advised that from his observations FOX was the liason man
1n completing a deal nth Je A RANK of British Filnu.

: . " An arbicle a.ppeared in the "New York Times" of December 19, 1945,.
setting forth thatplans for the formation of a second British American -
.Motion Picture Distributing Company involving the interests of J. ARTHUR
RANK had bsen announced here and in Londone.

e SO <
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- Sailed for England November 30, 1945
Bound for Ethiopia ' o ‘

" The following investigation was conducted by Special _ -

,‘ Agent Francis W. Zangles wWv
c ) onfidentisl Informants manmreﬂeet\_"
that IOUISE R TEN, who is presently res ‘at the Avenue . »

Hotel, 24 Fifth Avenue, had been in touch with WILIARD Z. PARK of 36 7
Poplar Avenue, Tacoma Park, Marylande The information indicated that -
PARK had been appointed to a position with the United Nations Relisf N

and Rehabilitation Administration and would be en route to Fthiopia for
that organization on November 30, 1945 from New York City. The informark 8
advised that PAH.I% been conferring in Washington, D. C. with former
Governor Herbert Hef Iehman concerning his new position and that helkould
be in New York City on November 29, 1945 for &. conference with MAX YERGAN,
a Commmnist connected with the Council on African Affairs. >

b It is noted from & review of the files in the New-
: York Office that MAX YERGAN is & well known colored writer, 2 Communist,
SR and is identified with the Council on African Affairs with offices at 23
R West 26 Street, New York City. : o o

PR §

T ( &review of the case file reflects that WILLARD
R 7. PARK is a prior vontact of IOUISEXBRAISTEN and has been suspected of
o Commmnist activities in Washington, DNC. while he was employed as chief
oh Division of the Office of the Coordinator of Inter-America

?5133 BRANSTEN is well kmown on the West Coast in Commni.st
has been living in New York City for tlhe past few monthse
The Washington Field Division was advised of the above information on
November 26, 1945 in opder that they might conduct a surveillance of
PARK prior to his departure theres’ . \31,

Confidential Informant
- November 29, 1945 IOUISE ERANSTEN would mee
City at 6 Pl at the Prince George Hotel and that ¥
conference with MAX YERGAN on that night or on November 30, prior ¥ e
departure of the PARK family at 12 noon on November 30, who were boardiné
the Queen Marye The PARKS intended to sail to land, fly vo Cairo, .
and go from Cairo Lo Addis Ababa in Ethiopiae.

t, it
At the Prince George Hotel, 14 East 28 Stre;,'tions

, wWas ascertained that PARK, his wife, and two children, bad rese
L for one night only on November 2% 1945. The reservations
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‘Miss CERBONESCHI of the UNRRA m""uc& York Gi'l'f;. S L

Acting on ‘information supplied by the Washington Field

Office, Special Agents J. I. Condon, H. Co Clinch, G. C. Metcalf, snd I

F. W, Zangle observed PARK and his family arrive at Penn Station at 6347

o P.M November 29, 1945 and proceed to the Prince George Hotel, 14 East

s 28 Strect, New York City, by taxi. Here they were greeted by IOUISE

IO BRANSTEN who had been waiting at the hotel for an hour. That evening

- tbe PARK family had dinner with IOUISE BRANSTEN in the Tap BEoom of the v
. Hotel before retiring at 10s45 Pde = . i S S v 0

Wi r

" Information received from

thatl\d&%{ﬁ%ﬂmillmdprobabkmumm e aole to confer with

A—

- On November 30, 1945 PARK and his family left the
hotel at 10330 AM. and went to Penn Station where they picked up addi-
tional luggage. They then drove to Pier 90 at 50 Street and North River

. where they again met IOUISE BRANSTEN prior to entering the pier gate.
In this, as in the other meeting with IDUISE BRANSTEN, BRANSTEN seemed
to be extremely friendly with Mrs. PARK and the children and it was
apparent that the meeting at the pier was for the purpose of saying good-
bye to Mrs. PARK and the children. It is further noted that IOUISE BRANSTEN
purchased toys for the PARK children on the afternoon of November 29, -
19454 ’

At 11350 A.M, PARK and his family cleared through the
ticket office at the pier and boarded the SS Quasen Marye Tcior to board-
ing, they stopped and spoke to a group of about four or five pesople at the
end of the pier that they apparently knew. At 1 P.M. the Queen Mary sailed
for Englande. ) : _ '

noe ¢ In the group of people who spoke to PARK at the pler

" there were three women and one man. These people took a texi from the -
pier to Penn Station where the man in the group left and purchased &

coach ticket on a Washington-bound train. The clerk at the ticket window
could not recall whether the ticket was for Washington, D. C. or for an
intervening pointe. This individual boarded the train for Washington at
1329 P.M. A description of this man as supplied by Special Agent G. Ce
Metcalf is as followss

Age . L0

Height . 51 6n

Weight 130 pounds

Hair - Dark, partly gray

f,_ o8




e T T Tal1ow stadned; orooked el ¥ T
Face Small, sharp features -
SRS : Nose R Iong, concave )

Dress Wearing finger-tip length, tan,
S - : sheepskin type cloth coat with
brown fur collar = R

) - The three women who had spoken to PARK at the pier

.. remained in the taxi which the above man left and proceeded to 142 Hemry -

4" Btreet, Brooklyn, New York, sn apartment house. They entered the lobby, .
and it is believed that they went into the lower floor front spartment "
inasmuch as it was a wet day end there were no wet shoe marks on the ‘
staircase leading to the second floor. During the short time these
individuale could be observed, no complets description was obtained of
all three. The oldest is described as followss

Age 55

Height 5128

Weight /135 pounds

Build * Stocky

Complexion -~ - Olive .. T
~ Hair .7 Black S .
- Dress .o i Wearing green coat and turban

hat with long gypsy-style earrings

. The neames on the doorway at 142 Henry Street were
obtained and are contained in the log on subject PARK for that day. No
record of interest was found in the files of the New York Office on those

names .

S ' .. At the Cunard White Star ILine, 25 Broadway, it was

" ascertained that no visitors' passes were jssued to friends of PARK, and

" it is noted that IOUISE BRANSTEN, although a visitor at the pier, did not
have a pass and was Tiot paesed through the pier gate on %o the pier itself.
However, the unidentified group mentioned above were seen out on the pier
where they would have had to have a pass to enter., Therefore, it seems
possible that these individuals were there to see someone else off on the
Queen Mary and met the PARK family by chance. In view of this, no further
effort is being made to identify them. F

At the Cunard Vhite Star Iine the passezger 1is;r shored
the P family as follows: MR. WILLARD. Z. PARK, passport #355523 Krs. 4
SUSAN Birmx, his wife, WILLARD, B, and NANCY, 5, his children, g1 wayele
on passp‘qrt #3817 Lt S

T e
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 Gontidential Tnformant GRE

s November 30, Y945 furnished information cmﬁé one JOHN , )
- according to the informant, was associated ﬁthwha S
Summer months of 1942 to November, 1943, Although the informant never . -

~met SPIVAK, it was known that he was a writer by profession and had done
. eonsidersble investigating in connection with his writings and also on
.~ specific request for o8, - SSf TR ew e

Y

L e ~ Aocording to the informant, SPIVAK was hs
.- %raveling expenses plus some eompensation, Pursuant To instructions L
>~ from GOIOS, he Araveled considerably and on one occasion went to Mexico =~ 7.
- and 1 ornia'to conduct some investigations concerning the Jspanese., |

L. ot Toiiemest U The informant further recalled that during the period -
EEY = U mentioned above, articles under SPIVAK's nameé were appearing in the New

=5
©w

i ,,‘A' 0y

¥

s
) . o POV
AL s e

ses magazine, Informant GREGORY further stated that after GOIOS! death,
1LL, his successor, requested that the informant contact SPIVAK for the
purpose of returning some of his material which BILL was holding. Informant
. GREGORY declined to make the ocontact as Teqmested, L TR

/) ‘wtitled JOMN I0UTS SPIVAX' with alisses; SECURITY MATTER (C)W, of which o

Rewspaper from November 7, 1944 to the date of his last article therein, -
. November 28, 1944e - RO S SRR e
S T As of August 28, 1945 a review of various confidential
- sources falled to reflect that SPIVAK was sctive in New York City, His .
.. - "residence was stated % be Friendly House, Kellers Church Road, RFD #1,° .
- Perkasie, Pennsyiwania. However, ‘on' August 9, 1945 a letter from JOHN
| with the return address of Hollycoss Plasa Hotel, Vine Strest and .
¢, Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood, California, was addressed to LEONJOSEPHSO y
.- Who is also the gubject of a current investigation by the New Yo ffices ¢
A lead has been ously set forth in the matter entitled “LEON JOSEPHSON, -
with alias; BARNEY HSON; INTERNAL SECURITY (R), REFER 5-IS* o0 agcertain
of SPIVAK in Hollywood, Californis. In connection '
with the last entitled‘matter, it is to be noted that LEON JOSEPHSON has
been closely associated with mmerous -individuals engaged in Commnist




' B AN

. ' suspected of Russian espionage activities: .. . “ - ‘
R A further review of the New York

red_from Confidentis

7 A further review of the New York indices reflects
that JOHN SPIVAX has been associated with EARL BROWIER, a speaker at .
Commnist Gontrolled groups and meetings and arsocizte of known Communists.
It is reported that in 1938 he made a tour of twenty cities in the United
States on behalf of the IWO and was the main speaker of the Communist

Party meeting held at Olympia Arena, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in March,
1941, :

s

- : ~ According to the 1944-1945 edition of Who's Who in
* America, JOHN IOUIS SPIVAK, author, was born at New Haven, Comnectiout
on June 13; 1897. Fiom 1922-1923 he was a correspondent at Berlin and -
. Moscow of the International News Service. He was a member of the League
of American Writers Newspaper Guild and author of several books, including
Europe Under the Terror, Secret Ammies, Honorable Spy, and Shrine of the
Silver Dollar. ,

S As set forth in a letter of February 7, 1945 to the
s Bureau, JOHN 1OUIS SPIVAK was interviewed at the New York Office on Jamary
7, 1942, &t which time he furnished various information which be claimed
to have on German and Japanese activities, During this interview SPIVAK :
indicated that his primasry interest in investigations was to procure material
for books which he intended towrite and articles desling with so-called -
Faseist groups in the United States. SPIVAX endeavored to give the impres-
aion that he had no connection with the AMIORG TRADING CORFORATION or .
the Soviet Embassy and furthermore attempted to give the impression that
he was not a Commnist, stating that he was referred to as a Communist h %
because of his writings sppearing in the New Masses. ‘ _ \57@
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vities of the AMTORG TRATING
agents in the United States, SPIVAK " ponnacte
1?601*'05 to h‘” oondudte:

T raADTIO oommu md was:

ol -:,f'i‘k r v(_-

| .fﬂ.es or ‘SPIVAK is “a.s followsz

Frz P

RFXOIV

'Jom: I0UTS srrm('

New Haven ’ Connecticut

‘Hinth grede =

Author; lsoturer -

Large hor:.zontal sgar on left- S
small brown mole

cheek near eye;

A “
- Y

}A“‘:v - - S

above right wmt.; left thwmb nail B
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. .- Tt should be noted tlnt KAHN'!S connection with this investigat:.on ~
emanates from the fact that Confidential Informant GREGORY has advisedthat
she was introduced to KAHN by GOLOS at KAHN'S home in January, 1942 The -
informant states that KAHN is a Communist Party member and that he supplied
GOLGS directly and through her with copies of "The Hour,® as well as infor-

. matlon concerning the ANTI-DEFAMATION IEAGUE and the Ukrainian Nationalist

Movement. . GREGQRY states that she Baw KAHN 1ast in t.he spnng of 1943.

R It was erta:.ned that KA.HN was in corrtact nth VIV]EN, who :.t is -
beheved is VIVIEN FUNSTON, a Communist Party member and close associate of
"~ KAHN'S, on December 14, 1945. During their conversation requested
VIVIEN to do some research work for him concerning CLARENCSJLANNING. KAHN -
“went on to state that he was planning to write an article of\MAMNING for the
purpose of exposing him and was interested in getting information which will
tie MANNING up with the Fascists. He is presently writing a statement on
#The Solidarity Center." #The Solidarity Oen'ber" referred to here iz a - - -
‘project to be conducted in Harlem. K . ,

¥ "-KAHN was also in contact with BAYER, who is believed to be TED
BAYER, assocmted w::bh SOVIET RUSSIA TODAY. /@ P ———
' On this sa)ne dat KAHN engaged in a lengthiy d:.scussion m.'bh ANN
%*EOP.D, who advised jhat NORAAWALL (phonetic) had visited her. FORD went on to
awvise that WALL had just urned from Nuremberg and the Balkans and was
scheduled to make some two hundred lecture appearances in the near future.
WALL, according to FORD, appears to be very much confused as a result of
what she saw. WALL is described as the author of “House in Exile¥ and
#Reaching for the Stars." The remainder of the conwersation dealt with a
_discussion of books considered by these two,$o be timely and importarrb, but
' no tltles gf mch books were ment.:.oned. : ,

k3 ' / ;l-

€

' ' KAHN later was engaged in a d:l.scuss:.on m.th one; GEORGE, :.dent:.ty
unlcnown, at which time KAHN stated that he had a copy of ‘a\hot story of the
S war which had been suppressed. - He went on t y that in 1942 or 1943 the

e FBI got hold of document proof that FathariOUGﬂ.IN was a Nazi agent. ST

The basis of this is ;‘_.P”I'KO (Vkrainian® Nazi agent) helped to break w

up a spy ring headed b tgt The FBI 1s supposed to have placed
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;- “FELEPENKO in the spy ring.:-The FBI, according to KAHN, did not belisve i~

o 'S story, but he later appeared ds & witness. PEIEPENKO is alleged

= ~to have furnished an affidavit of his dealings with Father COUGHLIN to the

83 ° 77" FBI and KAHN claims to have a copy of this affidavit which he will give to -
8 .. GEORCE.  The comment is passed by GEORGE that the United States Army has a .- .

- o= list of every Nazi agent as well as every person who is pro-Nazi -‘throughout L
"~ ‘the world. KAHN states that he kn this and that he got it from a letter™
that was in P, M., written by WAM%JSTEIN (phonetic). In commenting on
how the story regarding COUGHLIN sh be handled, KAHN suggests that it
‘be handled in the same manner as thesgpcret mgeting was handled, namely, that
names be omittéed; as were the names ol VAND G and SLOAN in the secret
meeting. KAHN instructs GEORGE to co t hi®N\lawyer upon receipt of the
story to make certain that no libel proceedings can grow out of publishing
this story. KAHN claims to have been present ‘at the gopying of the affidavit
.. -, mentioned above, but declines to discuss it top much, but avers that the. -
¥V affidavit does exist, This story was given to KAHN by PEIEPENKO and KAHN.
agrees to sign it as an article. It is KAHN'S idea that the name of the
P . guy—apparently COUGHLIN—should be left out but that PEIEPENKO'S name can be
e L used. KAIN feels that the story itself will sufficiently identify the person,
' although unnamed, as Father COUGHLIN. GEQRGE states that he is not afraid
of Father COUGHLIN and he would not be averse to naming him in the article. Z‘(

: According to KAHN, FEIEPENKO made frequent visits to the Nazi '
(Consulate in Detroit and wag,considered a big shot, having worked with . ~
and VON SIASTKY. ag, P -

o ~ GEORGE advises KAHN to write up the story in his own way and send
it to him 1n time for publication in approximately two weeks. KAHN again
"~ makes mention of the affidavit and states that it is very dramatic and can -
be used in toto as such in the article. He also states that the information
has been in the hands of the Department of Justice and nothing has been done

about it. KAHN seems to be extremely apprehensive, of possible libel proceed- RY
ings and GEQRGE agrees to have his lawyer, NATHA;i”{ITT, look it.over. o0

, On December 15, 1945, it was ascertained through the confidential
informant that the KAHNS are planning to spend the holliday season in
Detroit, Michigan, with relatives. They plan to leave New York City -om ‘
Sunday, December 23, 1945, and, according to tements made by KAHN, expect -
to return to New York City by January 1st. & N L ST

v ERRIN
R s

On December 16, 1945, the informant advised that KAHN tried to
contact some unidentified person relative to a meeting being held in the

Village designed to counteract the publicity appearing in the Telegram and
other papers in the past week. u
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- tima KAHN Stated 'tha‘(; he had Jjust finished' readlng :
' paper, to which GLEASON replied that he was™suing COLTMAN and the .7
Wiorld Telegram® in a libel suit for half a million d s. He added tha.t '
he had a good case because WOLTMAN was careless in the first editions of
“the article. It is noted that this conversation in all probability referred‘ ‘
. t0 the article appearing in the "Horld Telegram" denouncing GIEASON as & ...~ -
Comrmnist, which was written by WOLTMAN., GLEASON advised KAHN that the way
WINCHELL got his tip which appeared in the December l6th issue of the "Daily

Mi.rror“ was because he h:.mself had sent it to WALTER'S of fice. Z(_/ )
.- - ST el L ‘2‘ ™
= KAHN advisod that he had written a plece on WLTMLN for the ., g

. New Currents Magazine sometime ago and he thinks he will bring it up to } T
‘date. There followed a discussion of the possibility of promoting the S
magazine (apparently referring -to GLERASON'S ®Scope") through WINCHELL; also - .-
the desirability of promoting KAHN'!S new story on LINDBERGH through WINCHELL,
and it is GLEASON'S idea that it should be used in "Scope.® Also during this

discussion KAHN suggests that he invest $5,000.00 in GIEASON!S business.
GLEASON states that he has sufficient capital and really doesn't need
more, but that if KAHN desires to come in, he will ma.l;e .room for him.

: Investigation is continuing to determine the identity of. contacts
as ascertained i surveillances and informat:.on furnished by Confidential.
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e This matter is receiving continmous i exhanat | '
: g::liva attention and leads are being set out by :ﬁe:;h;u::évgeme e
eidatg coverage by auxiliary Field Offices, _ : ;"for
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16,17,18
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DENNIS, GENE ~ -
DIAMOND, IEE AP

DICKSON, ELAIYVE
!!--!' !M!!

IUTT0, FRANK GEORGE
DUTTO, LENA

EAGAN, PAT
ECKHART, JOSEPH W.
EDITH, ONE
EIDENBOURT, 8.
ELSON, JOB

ELSON, JOSEPH
ELSON, JOSEPH I'RS,
ELSGH, RAY '
ENDEIMAN, ARNOLD
ENDELMAN, MICHAEL
ENDELMAN, X,
ERDENBOUX, S.
ESTHER, ONE

FAGEN, MOE

FAGEN, MELVIY

FAGEY, MELVIN M.

FANKY, ONE

‘FIELD, FREDERICK VADERBILT
FORD, ANN

FRIEDMAN, ALEXANDER
FRISHER, ONE
FUNSTON, VIVIEN

@ATIAGHER, CLARENCE
GELIN, MARICY ETFEL
GEORGE, ONE

GIBSON, MICHAEL
GOLDBLUM, NAT
GOLDSTEIN, BOB
GOLOS, CELIA
GOIOS, JACOB
GLEASON, LEVERETT

GRAVER TANK AND MANUFACTURING CORPORATIOW

GREENBERG, ANCHEL
GREEISIRG, CTARA SIG
GIMENBERG, EZSTHER
GREENBERG, HELEN
GREENBERG, MARION
GREENBERG, MENAHEM
GREENBERG, MENEHAN

-

15,16,19,27

27

6 .

28 .

43

19
7,15,18,19,28
15

-1,4,6,9, 15 18,19,20,26,29

50
1,44,48
50
43
19

55

53

53
1,20,21,23%,24,26
4,38,39

63 .

55,55

56

32

63

55

40
€3,64
36,38
31

56 -
8
8,60
65
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GREENBERG, MICHAEL '
. GREENBERG, MICHABEL MEIEHAN
GREGORY, ONE

HAILPERN, SYLVIA

HARDY, BILLIE

HARDY, VERONA

HARDY, VERONA DANIEL

HICEM, ONE

HOCHMAN, ABE ' o
HOROWITSCH, ANA ERENESTIMNA
HOROWITSCH, M.,

HOROWITSCH, MORRIS

IXUF

JACK, ONE

JAFSE, PHILIP

JAFYE, PHILIP J.
JAFFE, PEILIP JACOB
JEANETTE, ONB
JEFFERSON SCHOOL OF SOCIAL SCIZNCE
JERRY, ONE

JEWISH KULTUR FARBAND
JOHS, HELEN
JOSEPHSOY, BARNEY
JOSEPHSON, LEON

KAHY, AL

KAHN, ALBERT E,
KANE, JOSEPHINE
'KANE, MURRAY
KOCH, H. 1.
XORAL, OYE
KORAL, ATEXADER
KORCHIEN, JULES
KUNZER, ONE

LAWLER, JOHN
LEAMAN, HERBERT H,
LIFSHITZ, SOLOMON
LILLY, ONE

MAGEE, T,

MANNING, CLARENCE
MARCAITONIO, VITO
MARGOSHES, SAMUEL
MARKOWITZ, MIRIAM

" MASZKOWSEKA, ONE
MCPHERSON, GEORGE V.
MENDELMAN, A,
MERIENGER SANITARIUM

MERSH, ONE

—G 7 -

1,36,37,38,40,41,42

36
1,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,19,
26,27, 36,60,63

49

1,22
36 .
38,39
36,39
27
15,16
20,21,24,26,27
49
1,2,7
60 .
60

63
1,63
18

18

6

13
1,12,13
32

64
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MICHEL, R.
MICHEL, R, V.
MILLER, ROBERT
MILT, ONE

MOORE, HARRIET I,
MUBK. JOHN

NATIO‘IAL ASSOCIATION FOR THE A}NANCEIENT

OF COLORED PEOPLE

KATIONAL FEDERATION OF GO“STITUTIOWAL LIBERTIES
NIGHTINGALE, M, S,

‘PARK, SUSAN B,

‘PARK, WILLARD _
PARK, WILLARD Z, : : 1,57,59
RELEPENKO, ONE 63,64
PICHBEL, CHARLES LOUIS THOURAT 62
PIDTO, B. 31
POLAYD,, F, W, 6
POLLACK, ARTHUR 48
PRICE, MARY 36
PRICE, MILDRED 36
RANK, J, ARTHUR _ , 56
REINHARDT, GUENTHER 49

& REYNOLDS, JOHN H. : 4

RIOPELL, GEORGE : 41
RIOPELL, GEORGE MRS, 41
RIVOSS, OME 44
RIVOSS, ONE 44
ROGBRS, PATLINE ' 1,43
ROSZISTEIN, JACQUES 53,66
ROTHMEYER, JOSEPH 54
ROYCE, PAULINE : 43
RUTHI®, ONE 19,20
SAIDMAN, N, 51
SCHATZ, JOSEPHINE LOUISE 27
SCHATZ, LOUISE 27,28
_SCHEIN, EUGENIE ) 49
SCHWA.DRDN. ERKA : 48,49
SHAPORY, SHAWNIE 28
SHINN, JEANNETTE : 38
SIASTKY,  -ONE VON 63,64
SISE, HAZEN 6 N
SOVIET SOCIETY FOR CULTURAL REIATIOFS WITH -
OTHER NATIONS 49
SPITZ, LEO 56
SPIVAK, JORN 1,60,61,62
SPIVAK, JOHN IOUIS 60,61,62
STARR, HERMAN
STEIN, NATHAW R.
SYL, ONE

— 70—




TAYLOR, GEORGE
TEEPLE, W. G.
TELSEY AND YOUKRG

goy

UNITED STATES SERVICE ATD SHIPPING
CORPORATION ) 5,7,8,10

VANDENBERG, ONE S R 6
YON SIASTEY, ONE - C o 63,64

WALL, YORA - ' . ' 63 -

. WaAN, C. S.. - 35
WEINPERT, ZION 5 47
WEINSTEIN, A. B, : L 6
WITT, NATHAN : 64
WOLTMAN, ¥FRED 65
WORLD TOURISTS INCORPORATED - 1,5,7,8,10

F. , { 61,62
AN, MAX | | k”ﬂ . 57,58

ZAYDMAN, ADAM 45
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Serial Removal Charge Out-~ .. sy
Notional Security Electror  ‘ur « File
4-674 (Rev. 7-18-73) R .

o P

~

3 N

fugognATIONCONTAINEP L
HEREIN IS UACLASSIFIED | .
OTHERNISR —*

Subject IRVING KAPLAN

‘ N
3354 ~MARTHA CUSTIS DRIVEL,ALEXAﬁgéIA, VIRGINIA

This serial, the original memqiandum from the FBI to the
Attorney Genmeral dated_ NOVEMBER 30,1945 , which was

returned to the Bureau signed by the Attorney General

authorizing FBI to conduct electronic surveillance, has

been permanently removed for retention in the National U
Security Electronic Surveillance File per memorandum T. J.

See 62-115687-1

Smith to Mr. E. S. Miller dated 7-13-73.
for detalls and where maintained.

T 18 MARCH 17,1977
Removed By Date 17,1

Complete File and Seridl Number_ 65-56402-250




oonrgyctor, Fede reau qf. nﬂzﬁ%yﬁ:
; 2))

ALL l Ul\ §
K. GREQGORY SILVEMS'IER, was otal

——— HERE -

N In confirsation of the t.olophom un on oc-bor 1, 1945, between '

tbo Burnn and your office, suthérity is granted to install a technical surveillance

-—-—-—-——--g Kaplan, 3354 lll’thl Custis Drive, Alexandris, Virginia, tels phidne 'h-plo
M E E:E:nm !ibon msuned, You should prouptly advise the Bureau of the date and
esamrd i, g;gﬁ:ﬁio of m-uu-um, tbc :yr.bol nun ber aaoignad and the location of the surveillanc:

Mr. Rosen

M. Tracy. -

Mr. Mohr -

Mr, Carson

Wr. Hendon_ _

Mr. Munford : -

., Mr. Jones
Rl *
153
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D Hederal Bureau of lnuzaﬁyaﬁm"}

Hnited States Department of Justice
New York 7, New York

Mr. Y3l

LR VRS TR
¢ Mol 1T E S

- * December 21, 1945 (,8'{;/

| . B
o —— ,q,glmspco)aﬁ'ﬂzf#’\ A

/ / gf:‘c 'S’S,I"E)%D‘;Y

T
Director, FBI go-1340 V3o fukf PP v e

- 2 ’Téx S
Re: N. GREG(RY SIL s WAS. ET Ale

Espionage - R T T e
Dear Sir: ' | C e e e

re is transmitted herewith three photographs of the subject,
L/SCHLUTER, the subject of the case entitled N. GREGOHY SILVERMASTER,
witi\allases, et al. as per request by the Washington Field Division in
referdfhce telstype dated December 20, 1945.

should be noted that according to Columbia University records,
pictures were taken upon SCHLUTER'S entrance to that institution in

Em:is- (3) , Very truly yours,
g.&’“ V(. Z
E. E. C YA
SAC
J® 5 o
4 ’19 * ,L; *f
, 4‘)}‘ AL/(}'}{ )
WJR:DES Lt A
65-14603 i/‘/’ !Rt f "4
SE2

\fn)

BTN 22 145, o
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“ Oﬁice Mer%mﬁdumei -UNITED&I‘ETES GOVERNMENT

Fro : B.MTamo~. - . Date: December 18, 1945

FROM

D. I, Ladd e ~ . Call: 9:25 am

SUBJECT: N. GREGOH SILVERMASTER, was, et al . ‘
 ESPIONAGE - R A 2 -

At. the above t.txe ’ ASAC Donegan, New York, ) céiléd to' é.dvise

" that the informant is going to see Aaweid~{phonetic) today and she
usually takes sometHing to him, such as scotch or bran Mr, Done

ur
Mr
ur
N
¥r
w
L
ur.
Mr,
ur
W
Mr
n
ur
W
Te

4

3 Sé;{_;e.. ;

ot
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" UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT -~ *

RSN I

P Bosh T e T o RSN S SRR T K "”i;v’;? ""
S DATE: November 27, 1945 =

Do M, Lagd o Call: 3:10 om ik A TR
. : gz ggrf%y

SUBJECT: = GRBEGORYMGIL TER, was, et al k. Ladd_ ’
~ ESPIONAGE - LT L Roen”

. R : . | o Careon—

At the above time ASAC Hennrich, Washington Field Division, il hemor——

called to advise that the situation in Virginia regarding this case R
doeg_not look gogd. One of the @génts made a contact at Fairlington A3} Fesse.
and was told that they canmot rent to anyone that is not a family or g A

related, Mre Hennrich was of the opinion that the Richmond Office shg
locate something in Virginia end he said if we egreed, he would call %
Richmond Office, He stated the resident agents will know their way around ‘
in Virginia and the Washington Field will gzive them all the assistance possibls

B

and take it ovér énce the Richmond Orfice finds a.place.

T advised Mr. Hennrich.that whatever way accomplishes the resultt; o * '
is what we are interested in. T advised Richmond could be called in this regard.

¥r, Hennrich then advised they expect to talk with the man tcﬁ;;‘,ebadd\;the
Silvermaster gas meter tomorrow.morning. He stated there is_an iron-bound rule
which is never violatcd that was_formulated by the Controller, Mr, Whittenhouse

(phonetic). Mr, Whittenhouse has nat as yet been awilable but he will.be-available
tomorrov_some time, The Washington Field intends talking to Yre Whittenhouse

to see if he will make an exception to the [uIe vhish states no_ong can.accompany .
the man reéading tfﬁfl. gas 31532?5 ¥r. Hennrich stated if they cannot get an ex- 7
ception to this rule, they will just have to allow the man reading the gas metér)
to go in and then advise what he observed, The contact with Mr.Whittenhouse "ﬁ :

be made firste Mres Hennrich stated he believed it would be safe to contact hinm.

T s L SRR AT A S S




involved, ‘was ‘an assistant to t.he Att.orney General in 1942,
- that a rf pest i'or 8 teeh has a.lready gone through on this person

Hennrich suggested that the Bureau might 'be a,ble to determi.ne whether cr 'no

“* Kaplan waé st.ill 1n the Depa.rtment. ., =




Ny

Oﬂib‘e ]Vleﬁo ndym A UNITED TATES GOVERNMENT-

- DATB December 6, 1945

~

'f/nou ‘ d@(’ o . .calli 1138A!l .‘ .
S L2e5ml5
REGORY} VEA;TER, was, et al .

SUBJECT: DML:DA

"ASkC Hemnrich of the Uashington Field Orﬁ.ce called at the
above time and advised thst an indi vidual by the name of Frenk A.
Fitzgerald lives on McKinley Street, and that the back of his honse
faces the back of Silvermaster*s hause.




F e S i (ATION COHTALNG

f w w _‘ ) ALL INFORMA

oo . . T . "\ HEIEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
STANDARD FORM NO, 64 J i i g7 YHERE SHO“ . L

Oﬁice Memorandum - 'UNITED STA'}ES_ GBVHERMENT

-

S T e

-,f’/)m : Do M. LADD

ﬁ/(t‘MmM : Ju Ca sr:ré

SUBJECT:

as to leave . '
December 8, 19&5‘?(%
Pursuant to your authorisation, the Washington Field Office was instructed

to request Customs to make a more thorough search of his luggage than is usual, if
such could be done, and without the Bureau's interest appearing in the matter.

- At 4:20 pem., the Washington Field Office advised that De Rachat had
left at 4200 p.m. but had arrived at the airfield very early and had been checked
by Customs before the Washington Field Agents reached the airport.

De Rachat was carrying a 50-pound bag and & small 15-pound bag. His
destination was Cairo, Egypt, where the plane is supposed to arrive at 9:30 a.m.
¥onday, December 10, 1945. .

The plane is described as a C-54, operated by TWA for Air Trhnsport.
Command, bearing tail number 49100. The flight is characterized as Number 3519,

North Atlantic. However, the actual route taken goes through Bermuda, Casablanca
and Tripoli. ‘ :

st e
1/13] 23 N
- KECORDED ﬁ: iéglaz;z 5
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SUBJECT:

called to advise that in trying to get photos of some of the subjects they

- aid etting some of these photographs. MNr. le
he had been requested to clear this operation through

_“‘“’” 30 ’Z{: t/%% -t /

' ™ e

ﬂice Me%mndum UNITED ’fATEs GOVERNMENT

: - E. A. o - DATE: December lk, 191;5
S SO o em s . Tolsim

Fxom 1. D. M. Ladd D e ‘Call: 1o-oo som.f

K. GREGOR
ESPIONAGE R

At the above t:Lme, ASAC Hennr:lch, Washi.ngt.on Field Division,

,'xag; 'et. al

B NRRRREERESTNY

have been ruming into opposition. He had talked Mr. Edwards in the /M
Ghief CIerk's Office regarding L
. T

I advised Mr, Hennn.ch that. this is a goed jdea and gave him my approval.

'Zl(r. Hennrich then adv'lsed that through a technical they learne Hasse
(phonetic) left early this morning, before the surveillance on him was taKen up, 5
for Baltimore to visit his sick mother. Mr. Hennrich stated he did not believe

S 7 necessary to have Baltimore agents surveill t.hia indlvidual and I agreed. J

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ,
lSEPU%j/ UNLASSI b ;45_ 2 < g/a 2.9 7
Q» A H2gH5

31 JaN 9 ms
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| &T()ﬁiw Memor mflum ~+ UNITED STAT GOV /;}3171»%131\1’1'
e

"{" FROM : D. M. Ladd

s writing for about for or five days.

5 O % Ja ]Z He then stated he will call Mr. Hendon, acﬁsing ]}P&e&?ﬁgp%n.

30?5 w
Mr. Tolson -~

’ ”, g{ ecembe —% %gggm .
M f&F’éonrAm

soecr, N GRECORESTLIEIUSTIR, wes, ot alHERElN UN LASSIFIED i

ESPIONAGE - R D AT RY

At the above time, ASAC Hennrich, Washington Field Divis
called advising that they still have men, approximately four, that they
~ have not surveilled at all. He stated they are behind on their paper

E.A. T

been under surveillance at all so as to give the agents a sample. He
also advised he wanted to put about ten men on ﬁ.le reviews and report

-BECOT’DED -
I advised Mr. Hennrich this would be permissibleléf——\ 56493,

ay, of next’ week, he will have about twenty men to r e and if - ' f;
Mr. Hendon advises the offices that need the men badly, Mr. Hennrich will send 5

those back. »
TML:CAB /. ‘ 6

b
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3 RICHMOND 11-05 am CPL B

'ECTOR AND SACS NEW ‘YORK CITY AND WASHINGTON FIELD b ‘R.G I

“;?' -

RIAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, WAS, ETAL, ESPIONAGE R._ EDWARD

CF MR- AND MRS. WILLIAM E. FAUVER, SEVEN ONE SIX FREDERIC& AVENUE.

‘%;;ARRIVED DECEMBER EIGHTH LAST AT TWO THIRTY PM BY BUS FROM N

JWASHINGTON AND LEF’T AT EIGHT TWENTY PM DECEMBER NINTH LAST,
RETURNING TO HOME AT FALLS CHURCH, VIRGINIA BY BUS. VISIT BELIEVED [
TO BE- PURELY FOR PLEASURE. NO INDICATION ANY CONTACTS MADE.

'»‘iREPORT VILL FOLLW- LAY e ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
: kimpar. - HEREINI SSIF
Agi.‘Acx IN onni:ji PL';.‘_\ E ATE g L% é

a;’ ;" o go%zwﬁé /7M -

e R

T pemye 1- 07 AM OK FBL-VASH DC MFT l/l I C R &
— \/’mNVFBI NY VMM 7 . < RiCORD ‘M/ %5[ .

“YFO OK FBI WA MCWM ‘ R

i

o~ - : .
e DemeiTow . L e ————

X
| 4




| O]ﬁce i I.zomndum %N;rEQsTA%ES"GOVERNMENT

TJ Do M N "6’87 8‘3:;
) TO; : e Mo DA ber
e CoNFIPATAL. g e
'FROM J. D. DONO e
A iey
1av1n
SUBJECT: N. GRE}ORI‘ ILVERMASTER, m,f,}l :?ep, Et Al, ESPIOHAGE g‘”‘_r__—
f ¢ §.4 : ggg
A “’j_ 3 =
At 11:35 aem., Special Agent Edward Dn:>ole;r calle e e
York and advised that they had received information that Lnnchlin @ roi i
took & train at 11:55 p.n. from Portland, Maine on the Boston an ne . fesse AN

Railroad. The train is named the "Seagull® and Currie has Lower Berth 1,75
Car 430, He will arrive at Moncton, New Brunswick at 3:35 p.me to

In addition, Dooley said that Curri.e received a telegram at Bangor, EE
liai.ne, quoted as follows: ‘ H'EE
7 o
' ¥PLEASE CALL US TMMEDTATELY ON ARRIVAL. DID YOU TALX ggﬁ
E2S s WITH MILIYKEN RE PETROLEU]( COKE?
=] , /8/ ANNISON
'"‘-; . It was indicated that the telegram originated from New York and was sent to
Al Moncton where it was relayed to Bangor.
s ACTION:
TN & ‘4:5 o e
e INT L.XED > B -
Sl Q9 1946
R >
RN é !
Je
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| A; FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON
.- FILE NO. 6

D N ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON FIELD
DATE WHEN MADE Fwﬁl:lg:mg‘ REPORT MADE BY
| 1221k | 12711 thru 21 BBENTON Se GORDO!

SYNOﬁSlsoF FA-c‘ré s
ect WILLIAM WALTER aTeN -

Det.a:.ls of surve§llﬁ.nce of subj
pno indices references W

set foptm-hereins ‘There are
PHL in the Boston Field Division, Identities
and the ava.ilable background d information of telephone sub—
seribers listed in the Washington Field Offlce t.eletype ’

~set for’oh here:.n. .

3 AR ¥

f’/w
v fuy 1/18 ?

. REFERENCE: : neport of Special Agent Bmoxi s. eom:ox aated 12-18-15
. ’ &t Boston, MassSe o .

N 2 0Eb: Ok 2L,
E 9 I

e
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WOFTHI'IIPORT/

Bu;‘eau B —
_ Washington Field (Enc ¥ = K
- New York City 10 JAN 8 1
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BOS 65-3153 WILIIAM WALTER REMINGTON

[ T S S L S e T A

75 13 ‘Foliowing Investigation wes condicted &

et e .
b 54 -t

igl:

Agent

S

v Oh.lgecembér 17, 19L5, 4nformtion was received by telephone communication, -~ - -
_-front the-Washingten JField Office which indicated that WILLIAM WALTER RENINGTON
was expected to arrive at Nortlé%%tﬁ.ms, Mass,, on either -December 17-Qr:18,"" -

S

5 aw

1515, for a meeting with one BENF FOX, of 51 Park Street, Williamstown, Mass. '
This office was requested to survkil REMINGTON in an effort to ascertain .
the reason for his trip to Williamstown. Agents FRANCIS J. McCARTHY, DANIEL
J. HARRINGTON, and TSATAH T. WOODBURY were assigned to cover this man's ac-
tivities.\t] ‘ - :

.- Agent WOODBURY arrived in North Adams on December 17 at 3:00 p.m. in order

- 4o ascertain whether or not BEMINGTON had arrived and he had already departed ’

. from New York City. . He was not observed at the railroad station at this time.
Lo N - - : . . K] Ao P B B 1 , .

The Agents interviewed Chief FLAHEWTY, NPA, of the North Adams Police Depart—

 ment, who advised that in his opinion Chief ROYAL, of the Williamstown Police;
Department was one-hundred percent police officer and completely trustworthy / L

and reliable. ' ' : ST

These Agents then proceeded to Williamstown and inquired of Chief ROYAL as
4o the reputation of BERT FOX, 51 Park Street, Williamstown. Chief ROYAL
agvised the Agents that he nas known BERT FOX over a period of ten years,
that FOX has been an Associate Professor of Economics at Williams College
but wa$ in Washington during a good part of the war with, a8 Chief ROYAL=x -
pelieved, the War Production Board in the Copper Division. tr. FOX has

~ just recently returned to Williamstown and taken up residence’ en the Wil~
1iams College campuS. Effective January 1 he will again by on the Williams
College Staff as an Associate Professor of Economics. Chief ROYAL stated
that in his opinion BERIMI?‘Z&X was a good American and not inclined toward
subversive ideas.

_Chief ROYAL furnished the Agents with clippings of BERTRAND FOX taken from

. the Williams Colle ge Year Books. The clipping containing a brief biography

of FOX also gontains a photograph of FOX which was taken in 1935. The other
photograph was taken in 1940. These clippings are peing enclosed for the /
gffice of origin. Lo SR R A ~" )

. The biography contained on one of these clippings indicates that FOX has a
Ph.D. and was graduated from sorthwestern University in 1929, received his
+.4. and Ph.D. at sarvard in 1935 andl93l, respectively. le was employed
by the Harvard Economic oociety as a statistician, 1937-1952, and was in-




W

" structor and Tutor in Ecomonics , was called
© Williams as Associate Professor in Economics in 1935, -He if‘a member of
.. the American Ecemomic Association, the American Statistical Associa

" on the campus and they entered that hall at about 9:30 a.m.

R ok

Lo

Harvard,

at 1931-1935, ‘He was called to

- SO A tion, . {
the Phi Beta Kappa and’other“scholasﬁc potietiess. e T N

P e

At 7:00 p.m. on December 17, 1945, the Agents observed REL‘Z]NGT&Q at 'Ehe_hOme c
N ESRTRAND FOX, 51 Park Street. REMINGION was dressed in the uniforn of an (1)
Ensign in the United States Navy. = o : 7

. Thev Agents covered the departure of the Chicago train at 78’:10_p;m. ﬁ‘om (;J ) '

Williamstown, but REMIWGTON did not take this train. i
The ‘Agents maintained surveillance of 51 Park Street, Williamstown, from -,
7:00 p.m. until 2:25 a.m., December 18, when RENTNGTON was observed to leave.
the home of FOX and proceed across the campus to the Williams Inn, which.;/ )
ne entered at about 2:30 a.m. on December 18. REMINGTON retired to Room (

18 at this inn for the evening. v

e

Surveillance was taken up in the inn at 7:30 a.m. by the Agents, RERTINGTON

appearing at 8:30 a.m. and entering the dining room, where he ate breakfast.
At 9:15 a.m. BERTRAND FOX came 4o tne inn and was observed waiting for /o
RENINGTON. They both left the inn about 9:20 a.m. anddrove to Hopkins Hall/U)

{

. At 11120 a.m. RESINGTON and FOX proceeded on foot from Hopkins Hall to

‘Stetson Hall. At 11:22 a.m. REMIHGTON and FOX returned from Stetson Hall

to Hopkins Hall. At 12:00 noon, FOX left Hopkins Hall and returned to his
home, which he entered at 12:02 and left at 12:08 p.m., proceeding via auto- ‘
mobile to Stetson Hall, Agents McCAKTHY and WOODBURY maintained this sur- 6
veillance on BERTRAND FOX while Agert HARRINGTON was surveilling Hopkins (V
Hall for REIIINGTOHN.

i

At 1:00 Delle RENINGTON left Hopkins Hall holding two yellow slips of paper
in his hand and proceeded to Stetson Hall. At 1:05 p.m. RELIHGTON and FOX

‘Jeft Stétson Hall and ‘proceeded to the ®illiams Inn via FOX's automobile,

where both had luncheon with two men, both about fifty-five years of age

and wearing glasses, one about 6! tall and the .other about o1 10" tall, =
with a pocked face. These men Were both white, greyish haired, and of medium
sallow complexion and appeared to be professors at the college inasmuch as

at the conclusion of the lunch they were observed to leave together on o
foot and enter Stetson Hall. These men left REINGTON and FOX at 1355 pelles |

KE-INGTON and FOX remaining in the lobby of the Williams Inn until 2:LO peme e/

—--
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During this time it Was noted*that when REMINGTON informed the desk'clerk’ 77 -
‘that he was checking out and a bill was presented, FOX objected, stating
that this bill was to be paid by the Williams College and that the arrange-
ments had been made through the Bursar's Office. There apparently was some
objection to this on the part of thedesk clerk and a call was placed to the(LJ)
college, which apparently satisfied the hotel clerk. - - _
“REMINGTON and FOX left the hotel at 2:k0 p.m., REMINGTON carrying a brief
case which appeared to be the only luggage he had. .. Both proceeded via FOX's
automobile to the North Adams Railroad Station of the New York Central Rail-
road, where they parted, REMINGTON taking Coach 'No. 2320 .for New York City. -
This train was due at Grand Central Station at 7:55 p.m. Agent WOODBURY ‘f}j#)
surveilled REMINGTON on the train and proceeded to New York with him. \—~.

Tt is to be noted that BERTRAND FOX drives a 1940 Plymouth, Grey, Four-door )
Sedan, bearing Maryland registration 559-100. B

Due to the necessity of keeping this surveillance discreet the Agents were \
unable to ascertain the r eason for RELINGTON's visit to Williams College. “—

e w”

It is to be noted that FOX looks a great deal like. the photograph enclosure
portraying him with glasses. The following is a description of FUX: ~

Height ' 5t 11" to 6!

Weight 170 1bs.

Age About 35 years

Marital status ' Married, two or three children
Complexion Fair o
Characteristics Wears glasses. =y



it 3 P on Decenber 18,1945 the writer bos ;
- out ‘of North Adams, MasSe, surveilling gubject WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTONe = %7’

65-3153 BOS
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e Tow Tork Gentral train |-

GTON rode on a coach and during the entire trip was uneasy and changed SR

‘his seat several times." The writer observed him during this trip, and ¢ A
contacts on t_.his tfx_'ain were made by t}im, and he conversed with no oneés T)\

At the 125th Street stop in New York, subject REMINGTION started to put his

coat and naval cap on and immediately went to the platform of the ain to

get off at Grand Central Station. The writer followed closely; and at
Grand Central subject REMINGION opened the train door himself (not waiting

for the conductor and while the train was sti1l in motion leaped like a
fleeing oriminal from the train along the runway and into the statione

The writer was close to him on the run and noticed two New York Agents

standing by waiting for the train to stop, whereupon these two Agents took up
the chase, and the writer siaw subject with the two Agentis going through t.txe(l,)/ .

turn-stile into the subwaye

A telephone. call was immediately mede to the New York Office, and the writ
related the facts to an Agent WOODS who was the Supervisor on dutye (u' b

5 T T O T T
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g {alatype dated December %’iﬁ the Washington Field Diyisien tgquesﬁed C2TLT
e Boston Field Division %o ish any information concerning the’Commmunist ~“..:
background or activities of PHILIP EALPERTN, 1156 Commormealth Ave., Bostom,
available through a review of the indices of this Field Divisione. 4

B

The indices of the Boston Field mmioh were checked with reference to PHILIP
Lo H.%gERIN, but no references of any type were listed in the files of this
g officee R S o . :
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) By teletype dated December 17, 1945 the Washington Field Diviaion requested
the Boston Field Division to discreetly ascertain the {dentity and background
N of subscribers of the following telephone rumbers called by wvarieus subjects ---
v in Washington, De C., in recent monthse, The information obtained is being set
forth below:

| BLUE HILIS, MASS. T5i2

a reversg talephone'iistﬁ.ng it was aicartéined BIUE HILLS 75L2 :.s
listed to PHI TAN, Sl West Moreland Rde, Dorchester, Boston, Masse -

The Polk 1945 Boston Directory reflects SLEPIAN resides at the aforementioned

address and is employed as Exscutive Secretary of

ASSOCIATION, 6 North Russell St., Boston, Masse 's business address
—¥as a telephone CAPITOL 790k

The indices of the Boston Field Division reflect Special Agent LAWRENCE Ge
'HEALEY contacted a highly copfidentlal source in September, 19l1, having
. actess to the records of tlie CAN YOUTH CONGRESSe These records reflected
- PHILIP SLEPIAN was a member of the Adult Advisory Councdl of the AMERICAN L
~. YOUTH CONCRESS and in this body also represented the JEWISH BIG BROTHER ASSO.

The recordsdf the MERCHANTS' CREDIT BUREAU, INC., reflect that SLEPIAN recently
. moved to a new address at 6 Chamberlain Rd., Newton, Mass., and prior to

0 .
5e 4
S

X,
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pestding on Wost yoreland
Blue Hill Aveme; and 1336

been in Boston since 1915 ] }
her he has three children. He was divorced on January 20,

SLEPIAN who retained custody of the one child he had by her. He pays her an .
allowance of §12 per week (alimony). In addition to his position in the
BIG BROTHER ASSOCIATION, PHILIP SLEPIAN is also president of the ‘
ATEPIAN CO., 87 Albany st., Boston, Masse This firm is engaged in the . -
sole leather business, and it is & family organizatione SLEPIAN's income
. from the latter source is estimated at $4,000 per yoars During the 19308
‘SLEPIAN was sued four times for non-payment of bills, and in 1934 he made &
'(uttlanant of forty per cent to creditors on company aocountse ’ ,

Rt o

AT i

W

A telephone call was made to this number on July '18,.191;5 and was person t0
person 1o Mrse DORA GROSS, 19 Townsend Stey Roxbury District, Boston, MasSe

It was ascertained that this telephone 18 1isted to this person and the
puilding is & tmo-family residencee t is occupied by WA and DO (059
‘fusband and wife, and by Mrs. “KELLY. MATTHEW 4s employed as 3
fruit selector With the ECONOMY 'STORES in Boston, se The GROSSes

.are Jewishe - , ' ‘ '
The indices of the Boston Field Diﬁision oontai.n no references to either
DORA or MATTHENW GROSS, and they do not have a credit recorde

dity Diiec‘borias reflect they have been living abt this address for at least
seven yearse :

~ ZROVBRIDGE 6552
A was placod 4o this mumber persoﬁ to person on June 8 19h5 to Miss
ED Laced fes SCHRIBER is not listed in &y of the Polk Directories
or the Telephone Directory.

There are no references +o EDITH SCHRIBER in the indices of the Boston Field

e




s telephone sunber is listed so JKEMOTIDIER, 115 Banceck B -
The Gity Directory lists STADIER as an atrspector® in Bostone gis wifels = 7
name 18 , e . . . -

The files bf the Boston Field Divison reflect that STADIER 1s & Gernan Jew
— a refugee who entered the United States in late 1938 at New York Citye

He resided for a time at New Rochelle, New Jork, and then moved to 3354
Harvard Street in Cambridge in December, 1945e ‘ L'}m

- ek x -

In August, 1942, the Cambridge Port Savings Bank, Massachusetis Ave., Central
Sq., Cambridge, reported to this office that the savings account of JOHN
STADLER had umusually heavy activity for a Jewish alien known to the bank as
a truck driver. In the month of August, STADLER deposited $5700 obtained, :
according to his conversations with a bank teller, from Roumanise He excited
the bank's suspicions by entering the bank shortly before closing houys to
elther deposit or withdraw money in amounts approximating from one three

~ thousand dollarse. He appeared to bank officials to be excitable in an
umecessary hurry. The bank ascertained he was born 4n Berlin and his wife

in Hungary. He was described as being 4T, 5¥10%, 150 pounds, with\no

record known to the Cambridge Policee S

The writer Fe-contacted the Treasurer of the pank and ascertained that in the
past two years the bank account has been very normale He transferred. @ large

sho MERCHANTS' CREDIT BUREAU reports umverified employment at the WESTINGHOUSE
ELECTRIC CO., South Boston, Mass. His high credit allowance is fifty dollarse
' There are no records of any suits or judgments against hime - S

73

T»




® @
<A !
By

Hcos of the Bogton

R .z,

# | the |
i © Fleld visien noroonldtheporscntouhmthoelnmude,h‘i.m,
Mi&ﬁﬁdmmmummﬂmmg
'Speddlgctmmumdthmm&d}w} o
on Cape Cods He 13 a lifelong resident of Harwich and is noted as & ® L
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' s jaboratorye. Be msintained, for a mmber of years, un ¢
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A telephone
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Ave., Lynn,
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&
engaged in
UNITED AUTO
years

_income
- employed as
‘pusiness he
'He suffered

for loyalty
months

_ There are no indice
“#1eld Divisione

\ERCHANTS*
esides in I

the business of

and employs two person
is estimated @
chool teachers.
the retailing
failure in this business.

‘18 for §150.
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the above nuobere

It was ascertained this telephone 1is

MRSSe

there are no references to this

WRECKING CO. He
gt $2500°
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was engaged in
a financi-.al
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as well &s char;c’oér in the Duxbury communitye
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references to any of the

eREDIT BUREA it was sscertained that FRISCH 1s 63 years of
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June 17th and again on _quanbg; Lith ‘bo urse |

1isted to HYMANS 3 n, 62 Rogers
) 1y

i

indivi.dna:}. 4n the files of the Boston
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his wife 1
e owns ano

Y. and two
Tesidence a

e trade name of the
for more than ten
who assist hime His

He has a daughter, name unknown,
entering the automobile wrecking

of shoes at 181 Union St., Iynne
His high credit in Boston
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pﬁr year.
Prior to
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Tdenti ty be-

e 't v e of the Boston Field Division. y be= i
.. wes the references and the person named in the jeletyps eannot be established .
" on available informatioms = = ™ [ PR PR i 2 s P g e TR
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o'in this city, in the indice
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According to the Telephone Company, there is no such number as the abovee
A ILynn number must contain five digits, the first of which will be 1, 2, or
3 and separated from the remaining four by a dashe '

c R 7 PLANTATION (Providence) se92 e
- U N N T e ; .
A telephone call was placed to t number on June L, 1945. This telephone )
is 1isted to ROLAND GEORGE DWIL CHARDSON, Ll University Ave., Providence,

" Re I. The indices of the Boston Field Division contain no reference to this
individuale :

Frao the Brown University Bulletin it was sscertained by Special Agent EDWARD
, SHTELDS that RICHARDSON is Dean of the Graduate School and Professor of
‘Mathematics at Bromn University. He was born in Halifax, Nova Scotia, on

May 1, 1878, He received an AB from Yale 4n 1903, an AX in 190k, and a PHD
" in 1906, He received a DCL from Arcadia University in 151)is He married = .
IOUISE J&%ﬁiﬁ HATTIE at Montreal, Canada, on June L, 1908, He instructed

at Yale froft 190l to 1907 and has been affiliated with Brown University from
1907 to date. He has been Professor at Brown since 1915 and Dean of the

Graduate School since 1926, In the summer of 1918 and again in the summer

of 1920 he was affiliated with the Graduate Schools of the University of
IR Chicago and the Unlversity of California at Berkeley. He is a trustee of the
T “ATEACHERS! INSURANCE AND ANNULTY ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA and was President of

"o T TCAN ASSOCIATION OF UNIVERSITY PROFESSORS in 1936. He was a delegate
to/ the International Congress of Kathematicians in 193L, and in 1932; he was
elected Secretary of the organization in Cambridge, Mass., in 1940. He has
been President, Secretary, Fice President, and is pres'enfciy Trustee of the o
DO P titudl Nathematics Society. He is @ member of the AMERICAN ACATEKY OF .-
ARTS AND SCIENTISTS and a number of lesser krovn National and International ’
Associations of College Professors and Professional Mathematicianse ~None of
these, according to available information, are Commnist infiltrated, inspired,

- ~ s - 8 e .
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n exeollent reputation for loyalty and character a
e of the outstanding mathematicians in the Tnited -
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GASPEE 6771 (Provid

- Speciel Agent EDWARD SHIEIDS ascertained that this telephone is the general
" business telephone of Pembroke COl}ﬁeﬁg-e, to which it is listeds Its bills
_ . are met by Brown University, with ch Pembroke is affiliated. The
7 7 telephone is accessible to any of the students, professors, or business
7% visitors at Pembroke gnd has rable extensionse = ...

- o = . . o z . A- . '{ o v , "»«,.
# No informaticn was available concerning msz&y\nﬁmmme mentioned as re-
ceiving the call to TGaspee 6771.' S L oo

P

.

e -

. A telephone call was made to the Rev. i*mmm, 21 Kingswood, on September
2], and again on October 10, 1945 o the above—described number. It was as-
" certained that the telephone is 1isted to M. BECKWITH at the aforementioned
address. The only indices reference to M. BECKE 1+ the Boston Field
‘Division is a report furnished by Conliiosid

D - 08 e o0

to be a dangerous Communiste.

# . Officer JOSEPH LYONS, of the N , Mass., Police Department, advised the

© ., writer that ). BECENWITH is KWITH, MANUEL BECKAITH was born - *. ..
BERKOWITZ in Newton, Mass., in . He is of Jewish origin and is marrief
to SYLVIA MILDRERXBERKOWITZ Qf BECKUITH, who was born in the United States
in 1912, OPricer L¥ONSI=s th Jeat covering the address and notes that the

1.
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- netgnborhoed 1 defiritaly above averdis.” He has zever o
=" . the BECKWITHs nor has be heard any information either fayorabl

At the MERCHANTS'! CREDIT BUREAU it was ascertained that MANUEL, BECEWITH, nee -
7}«5@.1(01’{1'!2. is employed as & Clerk by tirs HUB CICLE AND RADIO CO. of Bostone -
is father owns the businesse : . ' .

(o

The Credit Agency records reflect a record on MANUEL BECKWITH yinceJ‘uly, 3
1939, Since that time his reported income has never exceeded §3000, His:
home is assessed for §10,000. . ;.
Bost{_’:ﬁ Field mvi_s:{ony ‘opntajn no i;hrpringtim‘pértad.ning ‘

A, . - N

Thé :\;’Lndiées ‘.of the
* +o MANUEL BECKWITH

LONGNOOD 6191

-

[P VR

!

ey | o . ,

ot This telephone is listed to Dr. IS ENBERG, 325 Ste Paul Ste
e S Brookline, Mass. There are no references to Dr. ROSENBERG in the files of
. the Boston Field Division. — ™ R e

. /

' pr. ROSENBERG is a Dentist with offices et Room 3, 6 Scollay Square, Boston,
Mass. Mis business telephone is CAPITOL T1L6e - =~ S L
Polkts Gty Directory fails to reflect he is merriede < < 7 R

The MERCHANTS! CREDIT BUREAU files reflect he has been practicing dentistry
at least since 1938 It contains no further pertinent information except
that prior to living at 325 St. Paul St., he resided at 318 St. Paul St.,
Brookline, Mass. He is .Jewishe ’ i

1
*

PEAKS ISLAND-69, Ring 2

A e _
e g "~ (Portland, Mee)
e i PN T « R h [ . R -
i > : 5 g > L . .
. - - # . . ¥

v - - 1

R 1
A telephone call was mazxré: H% Iittle Diamond, at the above
number on June 29, 19L5. It wes as ined that this telephone is listed to

12,
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WILLIAM EILL but was removed in Octobars - Ihe address was little Diamond .
which {8 adjacent to Peaks Isiand. Both 4sldnds are ‘tn Portland "‘
Harbor, Me. Until his retirement some years &go, he was President of the ' -
COLLII\IE’. CO. of Collinsville, Connecticut. This firm mamifactured cutlery -
for the Central and South Americen trade. At the time of his death, he was . - .
living on the island, His reputation and chsracter and loyalty to the U Ss -
are excellemt, - . ' : S L

_ >¢C

AR AN was BurViTed b.y lm', g Uns 2, . Mo 8 & maphar. ol hg hi A
PUR [T T S COLTSSTON: 8 son. WAILEUR P

- aul & 08
TALEY, of Ney Haven, Conns Mrs. HILL is surviving];.nd
ELTZABETH MeSIATR of Rochester, Ne Yo WILLIAM HILL X £t
plus insurances , e e -
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is the former i
an estage of $6000
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BLUE HILLS, MASS., 0299

Blue Hills 0299 is listed to mm?én.mm, 1215 Blue Hill Avenue, Boston
Masse ' . ! ; ' . .

‘The Polk City Mirectory reflects this &s SILVERMAN's business amd residence

address and that he 1s single. 'His basiness is demoted #s "Tailor's Trimmings.”

There are no references to him in the indices ofA the Boston Field birlsion;
and he does not have a credit record. ‘

Special Officer TIMOTHY O'NEIL, of the Boston, Mass., Police Department, who

patrols the beat covering this address, was unable to furnish any additional

information concerming SILVERi{AN. Because of the fact that every family, with~
 out exception, living within this area is of Hebrew origin and the neighbors

~ are €xc friendly one to the other, it was deemed i:nadyisable to_,make

7% further contact in the naighborhoods '\

REFERRED UPQN COMPIETION TO OFFICE OF ORICIN

Enclosure to Washington Field Office: Two photographs of BERTRAND FOX.
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yaﬁw Memamlndum UNITED %AT)ES GOV#R?MENT

1 Be ;. t ) I necenber 28, 1945
. FROM :" D- ¥ b}y cat1s 9*5" - Eif—
. Wr. ugao ——
" ‘supjEcT:  Ne GREGO vmms'rm, us, et »., , i gg%f——-—"“
07 ESPIGNAGE-R - : e R Nle - i —
" At the above time, Hennrlch, Feshington Field Division, kb Amnmr—
called to advise subject Hesse phonetic) is going to New York to get the Tels o pm—
Queen Mary out of New York, ks far as they can learn, Hesse will take a i ‘”““

special train tomorrow morning that is for the State Department exclusive =

Mr, Hennrich stated he thought they should stay away from this train and I agroed.

' Mr. Hennrich advised the Queen Mary will leave Sunday which will leave

Besse in New York uncovered Saturday night. No one in the New York Office is fnilil
with Hesse snd to cover him 44 would be necessary to send agents from the Washington
Field who know Hesse to New York to take him off the train, Mre Hennrich advised
before leaving Hesse uncovered, he wanted to check with me, -

T advised Mr, Hennrich that the New York Office could probably check
Hesse's departure on the Queen Mary by the passenger 1ist, I instructed him to
call New York and disuouss the matter, If New York can verify Hesse's departy
by the passenger 1ist and can arrange with the purser to be advised when Hess
checks in on the boat, it will be all right to leave subject Hesse uncovere
Bmver, if such arrangements camnot be made, it may be necessary to send

fmm shington ork to cover Hesse's departuree
1] 5‘{ % NNED 4S8 - -
| HL?""‘;\F é::ﬂ&gﬁzi e A L2 -0 3
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‘ Serial Removal Charge Qv i

National Security Electre Su c..\“
4-674 (Rev. 7-18-73) -

" File

Subject_ LAUCHLIN CURRIE

CONFIDENTIAC
_ < 1!;;‘_

—

OFFICE

This serial, the original memorandum from the FBI to the
Attorney General dated_ DECEMBER 26,1945 s Which was
returned to the Bureau signed by the Attorney General
authorizing FBI to conduct electronic surveillance, has
been permanently removed for retention in the National
Security Electronic Surveillance File per memorandum T. J.
Smith to Mr. E. S. Miller dated 7-13-73. See 62-115687-1
for details and where maintained.
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Removed By ’18

Date

MARCH 17,1977

Complete File and Serial Number 65-56402-264
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Hnited States Bepartment of Justice SEﬂ B

Federal Burean of Investination oot
iLia.:i.son Office, Ottawa, Canada% (&

December 12th 1,9%5 *

- ® - %

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, )

Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation, CWL

U.S. Department. of Justics,

WASHINGTON, D.C. TU.S.A. . | ’MQ’

Decia S*Y on S
g\jA

€7 ?P
Hléﬁ 05 % uxf%&

" Re: Gregory Silvermaster,
Espionage ~ R

' Dear Sir:

f o Very truly yours,

Jeremiah F. Buckley.(b
Enc. ’ ,,)\‘x - @‘& Z _
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_3 ' Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Ated under exemption(s) b I with no segregable

material available for release to you.

(] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[C] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

—___Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
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Oﬁice ! . ;e.&mndzmz * UN EQRgTATES GOVERNMENT 2
4 4 ‘ ) . L . : ‘
_j f/ TO  ’: The Director DATE: January 3, 1946
Q FROM :p, M, ladd /.. | K / gy E?“i?“,mé
R/ @ ’ g £y e
Ltf’mm HARRY WHITE, ASSISTA} OF THE TREASURY 7 e
v/ rﬂC . - ¥r. Kosen
/ Reference is made to Dfew’Pearson's column in mgo - Ez:ézn
Fost® of January 1, 1946, a copy of which is attached, in which he states oo e —
\)\J /that he takes pleasure in saluting those who have labored for their S ey
fellow men during the year just closed. You will recall that & 1ist of / i fesce——
Govermment officials is set forth including you and Harry White. _ 7 s Gaay—

. Mr, Pearson stated that Harry White as Assistant Secretary of the ,
Treasury did so much to organize Bretton Woods, the first step toward the economic
realization of Wendell W4 e'é:% Worki". You will glso recall that Harry White
was mentioned by abeth"Bentley the Nathan Grego vermaster case as -

" pogsibly furnishing information for the benefit of the Russians, and a technlcal /
surveillance is presently in existence on White. o i r—
o aun a. K & Y

The Washington Field Offiece sed that on Decemi®r 31, 1945, Harry
White called an individual named Dave”who is believed to be bavidiXarr. White
thanked Dave for giving him ®that plug" and then stated, "Is shine in the re-
flective glory of the illustrous group.® Dave then stated, "You know Drew loves
you." It is believed that the above conversation was in reference to informa=-'
tion which later appeared in Drew Pearson!s column on January 1, 19LS. ' .

Through this same source, on January 1, 1946, an unidentified individual,
believed to be a Mr. Burnstein of the Treasury Department, contacted Harry White
and congratulated him on the statement concerning White which appeared in Pearson's
column. White replied that irrespective of the particular mention of his name, he
got radiance from the company with which he was associated in the article, White
stated, "particularly with Hoover." White then stated, "He should be pals now,"
The unidentified individual replied, "Yea, you ought to get a clean bill of health

now,"
~ e
T thought you would be interested in the above information. SO

Attachment | A @ 'Y - |
“\“"\?G@"»K ﬁi\ou mmif(«m | -
R SO oo e, 1 45540 2~ 2
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Cidecks, - went .
“took all sorts of punishment.

aers bullets; who did all these
E things for his country uncom-

1o come home. -
i without headlines who -moved

iin-laws, went out to work in a2

i kept up her husband’s morale §

. E —pbut kept his hand in the. dike

L.

B WITH, THE BEGMG oz"{

E: 1948 The Washmstt)n HerrY-Go-
i Round takes pleasure in uluting
,:' yhp have hbomd for their:

m‘xﬁmnt '

r;neo,f

;his _job, whether a irontlhxe at-

Rack -or wiping engines: below
in and did it; who -

. from tropical mmosquitoes to snip-

plammgly—-—but who now wants
‘Mrs. G. 'L Joe—-The herolne
ber- family in to live with the

war plant scrlmped along on a
=facager - . dependency allotment

"fhe front—but now wants thi
usband home. - i

’ 'l'lae Atomie Selenﬁltl-Not
- uch for discovering the atomic
i homb,~ but for emerging from
i their ivory towers to. wage an en-
" lightened campaign on the hene-
ﬂts and evils of atomic sclence.
-’ Chegter Bowles — Who 'has .
! thhstood all sorts of brickbats,
dead cats, and kicks~m-the-pahts~

of inflation, and without - whom
the American people ‘would
suffering the greatest mﬂatlon
" flood in history.-

J. Edgar Hoover——-Who, w1th
" his FBI, has suppressed enemies
" from within, kept foreign’ sabo-
tage at the zero level, and done
- it without disturbing the . cxvil,
- liberties of the Nation. . °

_ Senator Barkley—Who despite
,'a very ill wife has kept a steady
" hand on the Senate throttle, un-
- “flinchingly pushing through the
,program of his chief sometimes
* ggainst “trethendous opposition,
f‘but always with & umle and 3
sense of humor, "'
i Speaker Sain. Rayburn—-—Who

e A JOe—-'me bt wlthmxt— <Nations. -
headlmes, who,  no matter what

m :

i

has been able to crack the whip

‘gver the most unruly conglome:

ion of pohtlcoes ever gather

der one roof and by his

sagacity, ‘and his driving e

hu largely mgde them
e »

Austr

-Ministac of aum
ﬂ?worked hand in glove with' the _
SA, smd who more -thati any :

, sther ome man won for the little -
+ Bations a ‘real voxce in me United

" Harry Wh?te—EWho,
did so much to organize. Bretton

Woods, the first step foward the |
economic realization of Wendell 1

illkie’s One World, - ..~

* The Government Glrls-—'l‘he'
unsang heroes of Washington
‘who-came from the mat open
spaces to- the cram; crowded.
Capital to found the Sypewrter
seven days a week, sometimes
far into the night, getting liitle
“¢redit, but doing so much te |

as Assist- |
~ant ‘Secretary “of the Treasury, }

b

3

=

‘Government in wartime. -

much for their country and man-
kmd we salute!

Under. tbe Doune gt

Tom Corcoran, thé forme ’
raintruster, has been promotin
srtlg% 1p:rtner, ex-Senator .
o ark of Idaho, tp replacq:

Harold Ickes when and it the i

~owa.

a
[ BN |
=
{ =
y —
\ S
N 0 =
Qwo
N E
M <
‘5‘)45
S o2
N ==
¥ =il
8 ZJEEN

speed the creaking machinery of1

The above, who have siveu;so !

™
Q
N
v

uiote from._ rresldent ',Enmmn.
; Alotofpeople«usesl'ib. e

a few montﬁs myself it

to know how anyone could bei
- President. of the United States 1
without . occasionally being a
'uar'-’_...BouoftheBruand,
close friend of . FDR and.
| former,  Derhecratic . ‘ chairman, =
is in for tough pohtxcal sledding. H

Hard-hitting COngressmﬁn

kBoe “leader. of Queens Goux&‘
by "who spearheade " Mayof
- O’Dwyer’s . ‘victory, olit 403
"‘re lace Flynnas nemocraﬂc |
“ti{inal Committéeman from New
Y k...EdFlynn,alwaysmqi
A ‘i the coveted field
" gijlomacy, phm ‘o leave
.Maoscow this w!nter to try patch-i

w'\'

ng - up relations . ‘between the

. emlinandtheVaticnn.;‘
Some Senators who backed Cor-’
dell Hull in ousting Sumner

Welles have now become strong

Wellesian rooters since-his mas-
“terful testimony before the Pearl .
Harbor ' Committee . . o The
demagogue = business must be
picking up . . . Gerald Winrod, -
race-baiting edltor of The De-
. fender and under indictment for

- gedition, has moved from a mod-

' est dwelhng ‘on . North Green
st." to a pretentious home on’

Broadview st., the exclusive sece

_tion ‘of NVlchita, Kans. D

Capxtal Cha:ﬁ

. SIX GENERAI; MOTORS ex-’
ecutwes are listed by the Treas-
partment as among the 5

"Washington Post",
page 10,

January 1, 1
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USA srer Ormond E: mmt,_i
59,519; Abert Bradléy. $350,

£ 432; John Thoma.s .Smith, $306,
§210; Dongldson’ Brown, $306,160;
nd Charles F. Kettering, $306,-
Jl"l .+. Roosevelt’s old pal, Gov-

[ Velt's old enemy, E. K. Gaylord, "

~ultrareactionary Oklahoma City
. publisher., They have teamed up
to get a new radio station. Gay-

‘lord already owns station WKY,
: which, *with . two. _newspapers,
' gives him a neat near news mo-:

« \J b <t

. e ey v

 nopoly in. the center of Okla- -

homa.’ To get a new station, he
t figured he needed New Dealer
“Kerr's support .., Kerr plans to
run against GOP Senator Ed j
j Moore in 1948 ,§ . When Larry |
“Fly was Chairman of the FCC,

T P

- one of his bitterest critics was f

. K. Gaylord of Dklahoma City. -
fNow the very same Gaylord has
etained Fly as his atlorney to

jwangle the new radio ;tation. i N
: T Department “ofichais "In’ Fapan

Merry-Go-Ronmd’

i~ Maury Maverick, who had the
| Smaller War Plants Corporation
- knocked out from under him
- while he was in the Far East,
: reports that General MacArthur
:is doing an A-1 job in Japan.
.« «-. If the Russians want to
make a hit with GI Joes, they
f could loosen up their absurd pol-

“icy. of not” permitting Korean
coal from the Russian zone to be
shipped to the Ameérican zone a
| few, miles south. .As a result, |
shxps wlnch might be used for
" hauling C \,\&w now- carry coal

¢ dlent his had a minér ba

tdpw with MacArthur over tlle
. nsoring of State. Departmefht

send all their secret reports over
his desk. When George Atche-
son protested, MacArthur threat-
ened to demote him. So Atche-
son’s eables are still being sub-
jected to Army’ censorship. . , ;
It's about a 50-50 bet .wh r
Ed Pauley becomes Secretary {bf
the Navy when James F

" resigns. Truman “wants to

- point him; but is worried o
the senatorial rumpus sure to
be kicked up because of Pauley’s
oil connections. . .. . Pauley
did a good Job on Japanese rep-
arations.. - -

Coprriaht, 1945, mm el smtqug. e,
rea. The State Depar}-

¢
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JATT. D. M. LADD, BUREAU, AND C. E.
“NATHAN GREGOR4§§1LVERﬂASTER, HAS, ET AL,

CWITH TEEK?AYER LAST EV

"INC. AND TO ADVISE HIM OF THE NEW ARRANQENENTS FOR ATTEMPTING ;?ﬁ

UM Lot M

20 WASH FIELD 3 FROM NEW YORK »; »

iy Q.--u‘;:&

ESPIONAGE /R/”vJI, X AL
THIS moawxwy*&REGony ADVISED THAT SHE SPENT ABOUT AN 'HOUR AND A MALF
—_—

G AND. THEX_&;IKED OVER THE AFFAIRS Q%-WQRLD

,l;TouniSTs, INC. AKD THE U.S. SERVICE AND. SHIPPINGWCQRPDRATION. BAYER

e e ]

| HAS PREVIOUSLY INDICATED TO GREGORY HIS INTENT OF HAVING WORLD TOURISTS,

INC. AND UdSe SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION WORK VERY CLOSELY TOGETEEF
AND ATTEMPT TO INCREASE THE BUS IRESS: OF. BOTH COMPANIES IN ORDER THAT HE

 MIGHT EXTRACT FROM THESE COMPANIES AS MUCH MONEY AS POSSIBLE WITHINPA

SHORT~TIME.' HE INSTRUCTED GREGORY TO NEE;ZEIRDANSKY OF WORLD TOUPVSTS,

THE BUSINESS OF THESE COMPANIES. GREGORY INDICATED, HOUEVLR, ThAT Ih I
RECENT TELEPHONE CONVPRSATIONS WITH BERDANSKY IT WAS QUITE APPAPENT Th

'.SOWEONE, EITHER HARRIS OR BAYER, HAS ALREADY TALKED TO. BEQDANSKYQAND
_ADVISED HIM OF THE PRESENT PLANS OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY FOR ATTEMPTIN@

jif. TO EXTRACT FUNDS FROM THESE COMPANIES. DURING THE MEETING GREGORY NQ!

. END PAGE ovz Co e T DEXER ,4/(

m\{,‘a

“TOURISTS, INC. AND'THE FACT THAT BECAUSE OF THI

I et e . . R {{FCOBDE' 32\”“\ 9 1946

'o A =y OF THE PRECARIOUS LEGAL s T N IEWO 7ORL
~ OF BAYER IF ag,xmgw F THE PRECARI E I ! BL gz{fgy Zf

‘INu.

52 MAR 1 19 6\




‘1MIGHT POSSIBLY GO OUT OF BUSINESS AT ANY TINE. BAYER REPLIED THAT ”THE?'
: HAD RECENTLY PECEIVED SOME LEGAL PAPERS FRON CEYIAz?OLOS IN MOSCOW AND'k
.BECAUSE OF THIS: THEY HAD NO FEAR OF ANY COMPLICATIONS ARISING IN THE

CORPORATE STRUCTURE OF WORLD TOURISTS, INC.‘ GREGORY INFORMED BAYER THA'

© ANY OrF COLOR PROCEDURES IN ATTEMPTING TO INCREASE THE BUSINESS OF - BOTR

COMPANIES WOULD PROBABLY BE SCRUTINIZED CLOSELY IN VIEN OF THE FACT THA
ALL OF THE COMPANIES SENDING PACKAGES TO EUROPE ARE PRESENTLY BEING A
INVESTIGATED BY THE MUNICIPAL GOVERNNENT.’ SHE INDICATED THAT RECENTLY
THE DEPARTWLNT OF MARKETS HAD BEEN IN TO U.S.SERVICE AND SHIPPI“G
CORPORATION, EXAMINED THEIR BOOKS AND ASKED NUMBEROUS QUESTIONS REGARDI
THE TYPE OF BUSINESS AND THE PROCEDURE ?OLLONED IN HANDLI“u T%VSE PAC A
BAYER REMARKED THAT SHE'SHOULD HAVE NO FEARS IN THIS REGARD AS " THEY"
WOULD BE ABLE TO TAKE CARE OF EUERYTHING. GREGORY DURING THE CONVERSAT
ATTEMPTED TO i&ERMINE IF BAYER HAD ANY RUSSIAN CONNECTIONS AND BAYER

RFPLIED THAT THERE WAS NO NECESSITY FOR HAVING ANY RUSSIAN CCNTACTS
IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE U.Se. SERVICE AND .

SHIPPING COQPORATION AND INTOURIST wAs STILL IN EFFECT AND WAS NOT TO
EXPIRE FOR SOME TIME. | 3 e ey

END PAGE TWO
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.“*% by TR

%;?ITY HE DOES NOT HAVE ANY RUSSTAN CONTACTS.;iTﬁiS HAS BEEN'gORNE oir
PREVIOUSLY BY THE STATEMENT OF AL WHO INDICATED THAT BAYER DRANK TOO
MUCH AND WHEN INTOXICATED TALKED 700 FREELY AND THEREFORE VAS EXTREMELY
_ UNRELIABLE. AS WAS PREVIOUSLY BEEN INDICATED, GREGORY HAD AN APPOINTHEX
| TO MEET RA?JEESON AT LUCHOV-S RESTAURANT AT SIX PM LAST NIGHT. HOVEVER,
SHE HAD SOME DIFFICULTY IN GETTING TRANSPORTATION FROM THE VANDERBILT
HOTEL WHERE SHE MET rnxnj%AYER TO LUCHOW-S AND AS A RESULT DID NOT ARRIY
“THERE UNTIL SIX FORTYFIVE PM. LUCHOH-S RESTAURANT IS CLOSED ON MONDAY
NIGHTS AND THE SURVEILLANCE OF ELSON INDICATED THAT.ELSON REMAINED

IN THE VICINITY OF LUCHOU-S UNTIL SIX THIRTY PM AND DUE TO THE SEVERE
COLD APPARENTLY DECIDED NOT TO WAIT ANY LONGER AND FOR THIS REASON THEY
MISSED CONNECTIONS, GREGORY, HOVEVER, TELEPHONICALLY COMMUNICATED

WITK ELSON LATER IN THE EVEING AND THEY MADE ARRANGEMENTS TO GET TO-
GETHER AGAIN SOON. IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS GIVEN GREGORY BY
AGENTS. LAST EVENING, SHE TELEPHONICALLY COMMUNICATED WITH EARLXBROWDER
AT HIS HOME IN YONKERS AND HE MADE AN’ APPOINTMENT TO SEE HER THIS HMORNI
AT TEN THIRTY IN-ROOM THREE ONE TWO C AT FIFTYFIVE VEST FORTYSECOND STR

- e o e P,

END PAGE THREE



fijT WILL BE RECALLED THAT THIS IS THE OFFICE IN WHICH GREGORY LAST saw

”P?fBROWDER IN OCTOBER OF NINETEEN FORTYFIVE., GREGORY KEPT THIS MEETINC

- TODAY AND LATER INFORMED THAT BROUDER WAS EXTREMELY 6LAD TO SEE HER AND
INDICATED THAT HE HAD A GREAT DEAL OF TRUST IN HER AND AS A MATTER OF
FACT GREGORY INTIMATED THAT HE TAggD MORE FREELY WITH HER TODAY THAN
HE' HAD ON ANY PREVIOUS OCCASION. IT APPEARS THAT BROWDER IS PRESENTLY
'ENGAGED IN RESEARCH WORK PREPARING ARTICLES ON ECONOMICS, WORLD’ "MARKETS,
_AND SOME POLITICAL DATA. THESE ARTICLES BY BROWDER ARE TO APPEAR IN A
- MIMEOGRAPHED PAMPHLET ENTITLED. DISTRIBUTORS- GUIDE ", WHICH WILL

.

BE PUBLISHED UEEKLY AND THE FIRST. PUBLICATION 1S TO APPEAR SOME TIME
AROOND JANUARY ONE NINETEEN FORTYSIX. %CCORDING TO BROWDER, FOUR INDI~-
VIDUALS WHOM HE DID NOT NAME BUT WHO INOICATED THEY HAD MONEY WERE BACK
THIS PROPOSITION. HE PROMISED TO MAIL GREGORY A COPY OF ALL OF THESE
ARTICLES. HE FURTHER STATED THAT HE PRESENTLY HAS OFFICE SPACE IN ROOM
SEVEN NAUGHT TWO AT FIF&YFIVE WEST FORTYSECOND STREPT, NYC, BUT THAT TH
NATIONAL COMMITTEE FOR RELIEF IN SPAIN IS LOCATED DIRECTLY ACROSS FROM
HIS OFFICE AND BROWDER IS OF THE OPINION THAT THIS COMMITTEE IS UNDER 1
SCRUTINY OF THE FBI AND FOR THAT REASON HE DID NOT DEEM IT ADVISABLE

TO HAVE HER COME TO KIS OFFICE IN ROOM SEVEN NAUGHT TWO AND MADE THE

APPOINTMENT TO MEET HE

b

IN ROOM THREE ONE TWO C OF THIS BUILDING.
END PAGE FOUR -

R



PAGE FIVE -

DURING THE CONVERSTION BRouDrR 'STATED THAT HIS SON FELIX HAD E%ADUSTED
e rnom MIT IN TWO YEAR§ wITB HIGH HONORS.; 11 APPEAas.rnAffrELIx WAS-GIVEN
A PHYSICAL EXAMINATION FOR INDUCTION INTO THE ARMED FORCES BUT BECAUSE

OF FLAT FEET WAS CLASSIFIED FOUR F. GREGORY ATTEMPTED TO ELICIT WHETHER

‘BROWDER HAD ANY CONNECTIONS IN WASHINGTON EI‘NER WITH THE OLD MEMBERS
- OF GREGORY—S ORGANIZATION OR ANY INDIVIDUALS NOT PREVIOUSLY CONNECTED ‘

PR

3 ’M'*'Mar A -a‘r:':-. L

”””WITH Tuzsx " ORGATINZATIONS SUCH AS THE SILVERMASTERS AND THE egRLos.
.. FROM BROWDER-S CONVERSATION GREGORY IS OF THE OPINION THAT BROWDER %

: DOES NOT -HAVE ANY CONTACTS IN WASHINGTON AT THE PRESENT TIME. IN'CONNEC
I TION WITH HIS PRESENT ACTIVITIES WITH THE COMMUNIST PARTY, BROWDER STATE

THAT HE HAS ABSOLUTELY HO CONNECTION WITN ANY OF THE COMMUNISTS, PARTICL
, LARLY IN NEW YORK AND INDICATED A BITTER FEELING TOWARDS THE OFFICERS

OF THE PARTY AND: INDICATED THAT THEY DID NOT KNOW WHAT THEY WERE DOIN

1 VERE SPENDING MONEY TOO 'FREELY, AND TuAT'i]ﬁVAPPARENTLY WERE DISSIPATIN
S0 1 THE FUNDS THAT HE HAD SPENT TEN YEARS TO BUILD UP. KE VOLUNTEERED THAT
" ALTHOUGH FOSTER IS THE PRESENT HEAD OF THE ORGAINIZATION, HE IS NOT IN
FACT THE LEADER OF THIS/GROUP BECAUSE.DF“HIS ILL HEALTH AND THAT AS

A MATTER OF FACT GENEYDENNIS 1s ACTUALLY THE FUNCTIONING HEAD OF THE

. \ ;
COMMUNIST PARTY. - BROWDER ALSO v 'Ut EER E?n THAT THE REG ISTRATION OF

COMMUNIST PARTY'MEMBERS‘HAD JUST'RECENILY'BEEN_COMPLETED AND«THAT HE
END PAGE FIVE
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DETERMINED THE MEFBERSHIP HAD DROPPED OFF FIFTY PER

NT.;'HE: GAIN Iff
VOLUNTEERED THAT THIS WOULD BE ANOTHER souncxlor TROUBLE FOR THE PRESENT

SERVICE AND SHIPPING CGRPORATIEN AND UORLD TOURISTS Iwc;ijﬁD“TnE)commuwIs
PARTY-S ATTENPT TO REALIZE SOME PROFITS FROM THESE, TWO CORPORATIONS.
BROUDER UAS OF THE OPINION THAT BOTH THE U. S+ SERVICE AND SHIPPING
CORPORATION AND WORLD TOURISTS, INC. WERE BEING VATCHED BY THE FBI AND

t

TFAT THEIR ACTIVITIES WOULD BE DISCLOSED IFnTHERE WAS ANY ATTEMPT ON THE

?. e —_5,_5;;‘9.? - 1,,,‘ S L34

"‘PART OF COMMUNIST PARTY IU&CTIO&ARIES T0 RUN fﬁxsx ORSANIZATIONS .

“WE ALSO STATED THAT IT PROBABLY WOULD BE VELL FOR GREGORY TO INFORM™ -
HER RUSSIAN CONTACT OF THE ATTEMPTS ON THE PART OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY
MEMBERS TO GAIN CONTROL OF THESE CORPORATIONS AND INDICATED THAT PROBABLY
THEY WOULD TAKE SOME MEASURES TO PREVENT THIS HAPPﬁ{NG. HE STATED THAT

'IN THE EVENT THAT THEY DID NOT DEEM IT DESTRABLE TO TAKE ANY MEASURES
"IN THIS REGARD, THE RUSSIANS WOULD DEFINITELY HAVE NOTHING TO DO WITH
‘ANYONE CONNECTED WITH EITHER CORPORATION AND IT WOULD PROBABLY RESULT

IN THE LOSS OF THEIR CONTRACT UITH INTPOURIST. GREGORY PLANS TO SPEND
THE CHRISTNMAS WITH HER RELATIVES IN KENT, CONNECTICUT AND WILL PROBABLY

LEAVE NYC SOME TIME SATURDAY NEXT AND QETURN TO sz YOFK THE ‘FOLLOWING
TUESDAY OR WEDNESDAY. o &

END ACK IN ORDER
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